BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING

DOCUMENT #202300796
AGENDA 10/5/23 05:03:43 PM
October 10, 2023 1 of 1
9:00 am. BY Devian Fie,dS

Call to order

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of agenda and minutes
Hospital Report
Discussion/Possible Action Items

G L=

i.  Interagency Agreement Mora County Fiscal Agent
ii.  Medical Flight Insurance Agreement
iii.  Resolution 2024-15 BAR EMS Fund Act
iv.  Resolution 2024-16 Regional Behavioral Health Facility Land Purchase
v.  Resolution 2024-17 Extension NMDOT Project L400590
vi.  Resolution 2024-18 Support of NMC Priorities
vii.  Resolution 2024-xx Budget Adjustment for DFA required LGBMS Reporting
viii.  Road Closure Request Skiles
ix.  Subdivision Exemption
1. Higgins-Mackey
x.  Approval of Bills

xi.  Inventory Items Disposition - Road Department International Water Truck
xii.  Healthcare Assistance - Approval of Claims
xiii.  County Travel Requests

xiv.  ARPA Funding
11:00 a.m. Citizen’s Forum

1. County Manager Report
a. Capital Outlay Fiscal Agent - Golden Spread Assisted Living Facility
2. Road Superintendent
3. Fire Coordinator/Emergency Manager Report
4. Elected Officials Reports

Executive Session - 10:00 a.m.
Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H) 2 Limited Personnel Matters and Section 10-15-1(H)
9 Acquisition of Real Property
1. Probate Judge
2. Sheriff’s Office

Possible Actions Items following executive session:

1. Appointment of Probate Judge
2. One Time Waiver of Policy for Donation of Sick Time Probationary Employee
3. Purchase of Real Property

Adjourn

As of 10/5/2023

Next Meeting November 14, 2023 @ 9:00



BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
September 12, 2023

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

Chairman Clayton F. Kiesling Commissioner W. Carr Vincent Commissioner Lloyd ‘Red’ Miller

OTHERS PRESENT:

Clerk Brenda Green Manager Brandy Thompson Assessor Hollie Sandoval
Sheriff Curtis Skaggs Emergency Manager Kris Lawrence
GUESTS:

Melissa Prante — CFO, Union County General Hospital

Amanda Boggs — CNO, Union County General Hospital

Clint Hardin — TOC/Union County Lobbyist  Kathy Elliott — Civility LLC Senator Pat Woods
Dean McFadden — Apollo Med Flight TOC Trustee Judy Steen

At 9:00 a.m., Chairman Kiesling called the meeting to order in the Commission Chambers located in the Union
County Administration Building. The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Commissioner Miller moved to approve the agenda and the regular meeting minutes of August 8, 2023.
Commissioner Vincent seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. The minutes were signed.

HOSPITAL REPORT :

Tammie Stump, CEQ, was unable to attend the meeting. Melissa Prante, CFO, reported on statistics for
August. Before the meeting, the “County Commissioner Monthly Hospital Report, Union County General
Hospital, Tammie Stump, CEO, September 12, 2023”, was distributed to the board. Iltems covered included the
following (but not limited to the following): Provider Recruitment Update; Financial Assistance/Compliance
Update; Business/Financial Update; Compliance; Radiology; Plant Services; Therapy Services; Pharmacy;
Laboratory; Union County/Des Moines Health Centers; IT; HVAC/Vestibule/Cryogenic Tank 3000
gallon/Grade Survey.

Melissa Prante, CFO, reported on financials for December. Before the meeting, the “Clayton Health Systems,
Inc. Union County General Consolidated Executive Financial Summary, 1st Month FYE 2024”, and, the “Clayton
Health Systems August 23, 2023 MOR Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Period ending July 31,
2023”, was distributed to the board. Items covered included the following (but not limited to the following):
Key Statistics; Statement of Revenue and Expenses — YTD; Balance Sheet.

Amanda Boggs, CNO, reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Nursing; Swing Bed; Social
Work Consults.



DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS
PRESENTATION FROM APOLLO MED FLIGHT

Dean McFadden of Apollo Med Flight gave an overview of the company’s services, and asked that the
commission consider using them as the provider for the free flight program for Union County residents. The
commission will make a decision at the October meeting.

SUBDIVISION EXEMPTIONS — RAINBOW RANCH, HIGGINS-MACKEY, MANDALA CENTER

A proposed subdivision exemption was presented by Mandala Center for review. No subdivision exemption
was presented by Higgins-Mackey.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve the Subdivision Exemption presented by Mandala Center, and table
this item until later in the meeting to allow time for Rainbow Ranch to present. Commissioner Miller
seconded. There was no further discussion VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

RESIGNATION — PROBATE JUDGE ALI SATHOUD

A letter of resignation was presented by Union County Probate Judge Ali Sathoud, effective September 26,
2023.

Commissioner Vincent moved to accept Judge Sathoud’s Resignation Letter, and instructed Mgr. Thompson to
advertise for a replacement. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE.
Motion carried.

NMFA PROPOSAL FOR UCGH LOANS PPRF-3145, PPRF-3384, PPRF-4931

Mgr. Thompson presented correspondence with NMFA regarding the UCGH loans, and the proposed plan
suggested by NMFA moving forward.

Commissioner Vincent moved to accept the proposed plan presented by NMFA for UCGH Loans PPRF-3145,
PPRF-3384, and PPRF-4931. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE.
Motion carried.

RESOLUTION 2024-11 CERTIFICATION OF 2023 PROPERTY TAX RATES

A proposed resolution approving and adopting the certificate of tax rates for tax year 2023.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2024-11, Certificate of Property Tax Rates. Commissioner
Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

RESOLUTION 2024-12 FY 23 PHYSICAL INVENTORY CERTIFICATION
A proposed resolution certifying Union County’s physical inventory, pursuant to NMAC 2.20.1.16.



Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2024-12, FY 2023 Union County Physical Inventory
Certification. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution
signed.

SUBDIVISION EXEMPTION — RAINBOW RANCH

This item was tabled earlier in the meeting to allow time for Mike Whelan of Rainbow Ranch to arrive and
present his subdivision exemption paperwork for consideration by the board.

Commissioner Miller moved to approve the Subdivision Exemption presented by Rainbow Ranch.
Commissioner Vincent seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

PARTICIPATION IN NACO PUBLIC LANDS RESOURCE CENTER

Mgr. Thompson and Chairman Kiesling gave an overview of the proposed National Center for Public Lands
Counties, which NMC has voted to participate in. NMC has asked for financial support from all counties.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve participation by Union County in the NACO Public Lands Resource
Center. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

RESOLUTION 2024-13 BAR LATCF NACO PUBLIC LAND RESOURCE CENTER

This proposed resolution is not required due to action taken in the previous agenda item.

At 9:54 a.m., the meeting recessed to attend the Joint Communications meeting.
At 12:06 p.m., the meeting resumed.

At 12:07 p.m., the meeting recessed for lunch.

At 1:43 p.m., the meeting resumed.

RESOLUTION 2024-14 BAR SUMMER FOOD PROGRAM REVERSION
A proposed resolution authorizing Special Revenue Grand Fund (604) (DFA # 21800) budget increase.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2024-14, BAR Summer Food Program Reversion.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

GATE DISCUSSION

A discussion continued from previous meetings regarding locked gates that prohibit passage on county roads.
Assessor Sandoval stated that locked gates have prohibited her and her staff from accessing properties that
need to be physically inspected, resulting in inaccurate appraisals and tax assessments. This item will continue
to be on future meeting agendas as a possible action item.

MET TOWER APPLICATIONS

There were no applications presented for approval.



APPROVAL OF BILLS

Bills in the amount of $307,707.14 were presented for review.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve bills in the amount of $307,707.14. Commissioner Miller seconded.
There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

INVENTORY ITEMS DISPOSITION — ROAD DEPARTMENT INTERNATIONAL WATER TRUCK
Proposed items for disposition included the following (but not limited to the following): 2009 Heartstart
Defibulator; Oak Desks with Hutches; Digital Projector; 2006 Dodge Ram Pickup.

Commissioner Miller moved to approve the Inventory ltems for Disposition list as presented. Commissioner
Vincent seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

HEALTHCARE ASSISTANCE — APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

There were no claims presented for review.

COUNTY TRAVEL REQUESTS

Commissioner Kiesling and Clerk Green will attend a NMC Board meeting in Socorro, Mgr. Thompson will
attend a NMCIA Board meeting in Santa Fe, Assessor Sandoval and staff will attend a Assessor’s Retreat in
Ruidoso. All travel approved. k

ARPA HEARING

Prior to the meeting, Mgr. Thompson had asked elected officials and department heads to submit
ideas/requests for possible use of ARPA funding received by the county. Several requests were discussed. This
will be an agenda item for future commission meetings.

COUNTY MANAGER REPORT

Mgr. Thompson reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Status of former Magistrate court
building; Request from Mora County to act as their fiscal agent.

FIRE COORDINATOR/EMERGENCY MANAGER REPORT

Emergency Mgr. Lawrence reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Pump testing has been
completed; Meeting with fire chiefs to plan training during the off season; Fire Conference Sept 28 thru Oct
154 Hayden fire station project is complete.

ELECTED OFFICIALS REPORTS

Sheriff Skaggs stated his department will not be enforcing the recent Governor’s order regarding firearms.
Assessor Sandoval reported that Brayden Walker is the new GIS tech in her office, and Chief Deputy Assessor
Newton passed her final class and is now a New Mexico Certified Appraiser.

Clerk Green reported that election preparations are underway for the Regular Local Election on November 7,

4



Commissioner Vincent reported on his recent attendance of the Library Board.
Commissioner Miller complimented Road Superintendent Gary Wright on doing a good job with county roads.

ADJOURN: At 2:55 p.m., Commissioner Vincent moved to adjourn. Commissioner Miller seconded. There
was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

Meeting Announcements: The next regular meeting will be held on Tuesday, October 10, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.
The next Joint Communication meeting will be held on Tuesday, December 12, 2023, at 10:00 a.m.

Board of Union County Commissioners
ATTEST Union County, New Mexico

SEAL

Clayton F. Kiesling - Chairman

Brenda L. Green — County Clerk W. Carr Vincent - Vice Chairman

Lloyd ‘Red’ Miller - Member



JOINT COMMUNICATIONS MEETING
TOWN — COUNTY — CLAYTON MUNICIPAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 12, 2023

UNION COUNTY COMMISSION BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

Chairman Clayton F. Kiesling Commissioner W. Carr Vincent Commissioner Lloyd “Red” Miller

TOWN OF CLAYTON COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:

Trustee Deano Arrellano Trustee Judy Steen

OTHERS PRESENT:

Clerk Brenda Green County Mgr. Brandy Thompson TOC Mgr. Ferron Lucero

TOC Treasurer Katherine Barnes CMS Superintendent Ray Maestas  Mayor Ernest Sanchez
Assessor Hollie Sandoval Sheriff Curtis Skaggs TOC Attorney Judith Cooper
TOC Fire Chief Justin Drumm TOC/Co. Lobbyist Clint Harden Civility LLC Kathy Eliott

Fire Coordinator Jim O’Bryant Emergency Mgr. Kris Lawrence UCCDC Director Lynette Keeth
Senator Pat Woods TOC Police Chief Al Nieves EPCOG Vince Soules

CMS Board Pres. Kim Leal CMS Claudia Montoya UCCDC Megan Wood

Mayor Sanchez called the meeting to order at 10:07a.m. in the Community Training Room, located in the
Union County Administration Building. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA -

Mayor Sanchez called for the approval of the agenda, with an amendment to add additional speakers.
Commissioner Kiesling moved to approve the agenda as amended. Commissioner Vincent seconded. There
was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL YES. Agenda approved.

VISITORS

CMS Board President Kim Leal gave an overview of the Summer Rec program, and thanked the Commission for
their support of the program. Going forward, funding for the program will be a challenge. Various solutions
were discussed, such as grants, and continued financial support from the County. Senator Pat Woods asked
Ms. Leal to send him the details of the program, as he could possibly seek funding thru the legislature.

Representatives from NextEra led a discussion on their long range plans and the impact on the community,
and how NextEra will be involved.

Senator Woods reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Governor’s recent health orders,
and their impact on the state; Impact of the wind energy industry on the county; Challenges facing the

education and healthcare fields; Reminded all present that he is available to help with any concerns or issues.

Representative Chatfield was unable to attend the meeting.



Clint Harden and Kathy Elliott reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Impact of the
recent health orders issued by the Governor; Asked the County and City to keep them in the loop about ICIP
funding requests; Recent attendance of USDA grant funding training.

Vince Soules of EPCOG, spoke on the continuing challenges for the healthcare and education fields, and
possible solutions.

NEW BUSINESS

The presentation by Advanced Communications will be rescheduled for a future meeting.

REPORTS

Mayor Sanchez expressed his gratitude for the NMDOT award to the Town of the Love’s project.

UCCDC Director Lynette Keeth reported that the organization’s website is being developed, and community
projects are being planned.

Emergency Manager Kris Lawrence reported on various projects and training he is working on.

TOC Police Chief Al Nieves stated that he is working with Sheriff Skaggs to make our communities and county
safer, and he is looking forward to having a great working relationship between the departments.

MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT

The next regular Joint Communications meeting will be Tuesday, December 12, 2023 at 10:00 a.m., in the
Commission Chambers at the Union County Administration Building.

ADJOURNMENT
At 12:04 p.m., Commissioner Kiesling moved to adjourn. Commissioner Vincent seconded. There was no
further discussion. VOTE: ALL YES. Motion carried.

UNION COUNTY TOWN OF CLAYTON
UC Chairman Clayton F. Kiesling TOC Trustee Deano Arellano
UC Commissioner W. Carr Vincent TOC Trustee Judy Steen
UC Commissioner Lloyd “Red” Miller ABSENT

TOC Trustee Coby Beckner

SEAL CLAYTON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Brenda L. Green, Clerk Ray Maestas, Superintendent

2



REQUEST FROM UCGH MILL LEVY/GRT 10/2/2023
BY: Melissa Prante
Date PAID TO: AMOUNT
7/20/2023 GSD - ADMIN SERVICES DIVISION 60,479.84
7/20/2023 CARDINAL HEALTH 16,897.84
TOTAL $ 77,377.68
J5-03-202>

U/ﬁON COUNTY HOSPITAL BOARD PPROVAL

DATE



INTERGOVERNMENTAL SERVICE
AGREEMENT BETWEEN
MORA COUNTY AND
UNION COUNTY FOR FISCAL AGENT

THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT is entered into by and between the
THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF MORA
(hereinafter “Mora County”), and the BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
THE COUNTY OF UNION (hereinafter “Union County”), collectively “the Parties”.

WHEREAS, Mora County has received capital outlay funding through the New Mexico
Department of Finance and Administration for three projects wherein Mora County needs a
fiscal agent; and

WHEREAS, Union County has previously served as a Fiscal Agent for Mora County and
is willing to provide assistance as Fiscal Agent for the three projects identified below; and

WHEREAS, Mora County requests that Union County serve as Mora County’s Fiscal
Agent for the three grant agreements identified herein to be entered between Mora County and
the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration; and

WHEREAS, Mora County and Union County desire to enter into this Intergovernmental
Agreement pursuant to which Union County shall serve as Mora County’s Fiscal Agent for the
purpose of ensuring fiscal compliance with the three grant agreements identified herein; and

WHEREAS, Union County is current with its annual financial reports, audits, and is
willing to serve as Mora County’s Fiscal Agent for monies received from the appropriations; and

WHEREAS, Mora County intends to authorize its County Manager to execute any
requisite documents, including this Intergovernmental Agreement, authorizing Union County to
serve as Mora County’s Fiscal Agent for monies received from the appropriations identified
herein; and

WHEREAS, Union County intends to authorize its County Manager to execute any
requisite documents, including this Intergovernmental Agreement, authorizing Union County to
serve as Mora County’s Fiscal Agent for monies received from the appropriations identified
herein;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual obligations herein, and in
order to set forth the method and means by which the purpose of this Intergovernmental Agreement will
be achieved, the Parties do hereby mutually agree as follows:



I. EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Intergovernmental Agreement (“IGA”) will become effective, once
executed by the parties hereto, upon written approval of this Intergovernmental
Agreement by the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration (hereinafter
"DFA"). Mora County shall be responsible for obtaining DFA written approval. This
IGA will expire upon the completion of the projects identified herein, but no later than
June 30,2027. Either party may terminate this IGA at any time and for any or no reason
upon sixty (60) days' written notice to the other party.

II. FISCAL AGENT RESPONSIBILITIES AND DUTIES

A. As of the effective date of this IGA, Union County shall act as Mora County’s
fiscal agent for the appropriations listed below:

H3081 Mora C. Rd To acquire land for and to $100,000
June 30, 2027 Dept Maint plan, design and construct a
Shop maintenance shop for the road
Construct department in Mora County.
H3082 Mora Co Rd To purchase and equip for the $75,000
June 30, 2025 Equip Prchs road department in Mora
County.
H3083 Mora Co To purchase and equip $1,000,000*
June 30, 2025 EMS/Sheriff equipment for the emergency
Equipment management services and "These funds are
Prchs sheriff’s department in Mora apportioned as
County. follows:
$900,000 to the
Sheriff’s Office
$100,000 to the
EMS Department

B. Union County will receive and review all pay requests and supporting documents
submitted by Mora County for the referenced grants. Pay requests will be
approved, disapproved, or approved with conditions as necessary following the
Union County's review. If approved, Union County will provide said signed pay
requests to the State Funding Agencies for reimbursement. The Union County
and Mora County will retain copies of all invoices and pay requests for the
referenced grants.

C. Union County shall ensure that grant funds are expended as required by the
applicable grant agreement, ensuring compliance with all terms and requirements
and laws of the State of New Mexico, and making all records available for
inspections.

D. Improper transactions shall be flagged, not approved, and brought to the attention of
Mora County and DFA promptly.



E. Union County shall review the procurement accomplished by Mora County to ensure
compliance with the Procurement Code.

F. Union County will work with Mora County to amend this Agreement as necessary

for any matters not otherwise covered herein which may arise during the course of
this IGA.

G. Union County may terminate this IGA with five (5) days' notice to Mora County
if Mora County fails to meet its obligations and responsibilities stated herein.

H. Union County shall have no duties or responsibilities not expressly set forth
herein.

III. MORA COUNTY'S RESPONSIBILITIES AND DUTIES

A. Mora County shall at all times comply with the New Mexico Procurement
Code, NMSA 1978, Sec. 13-1-21 et seq., Mora County shall develop
specifications, and shall contract for architectural, engineering, geotechnical,
and technical work shall be provided by Mora County, all consistent with New
Mexico statutes and Laws, as required. Mora shall handle all bidding,
contracting, implementation, construction, oversight, and completion of all the
projects subject to this IGA, Art. IX Sec. 14 of the New Mexico Constitution,
and applicable Law including any provisions in the applicable appropriation.

B. Mora County shall work with Union County to ensure that any and all
information, documentation, actions, or other requirements are timely
provided or completed.

C. Mora County will work with the County to amend this Agreement as necessary
to address matters not otherwise covered herein which arise during the course
of this IGA.

IV. EFFECT ON GRANT AGREEMENTS

This IGA shall have no effect on any loan, grant, or appropriation agreement entered
into between Mora County and any state agency for funding subject to this IGA, except to
the extent that this IGA demonstrates compliance with any fiscal agent requirements
contained therein.

V. COMPLIANCE WITH GRANT AGREEMENTS

A. The Parties agree that they will take all necessary actions, including those related to all
reporting responsibilities, to ensure compliance with any Legislative grant agreements
entered into by Mora County and the State of New Mexico. The Parties further agree
that they will engage in appropriate record-keeping to ensure compliance with all Grant
Agreements.

B. Union County as fiscal agent agrees to receive all financial correspondence and



documentation relating to the Appropriations Agreement, to make all records available
for any required financial audit. Unless explicitly prohibited by any Appropriations
Agreement, Union County will deduct an administrative fee in the total amount of
$6,000, broken down as follows: (1) from the H3081 grant a total of $510; (2) from the H3082
grant a total of $384, (3) from the H3083 grant to Mora County EMS Department a total of
$510, and (4) from the H3083 grant to the Mora County Sheriff’s Department a total of $4,596.
This administrative fee is for Union County’s serving as fiscal agent for the above-
referenced grants. Both Parties must authorize and agree to any exceptions or
changes to this administrative fee.

V. MERGER; AMENDMENT

This IGA represents the entire agreement between the Parties with respect to the
matters addressed herein, and all prior agreements, covenants, and understandings
between the parties concerning the same have been merged into this written agreement.
This IGA shall not be altered, modified, changed, or amended except by an instrument
in writing executed by the Parties.

VII. SEVERABILITY

In the event that any term or provision of this IGA shall be held to be invalid, void, or
unenforceable, then the remainder of this IGA shall not be affected, provided that the overall
purpose of the IGA is not rendered impossible, and the original purpose or intent is not
materially impaired. In such event, all terms and provisions not held to be invalid, void, or
unenforceable shall remain valid and enforce able to the fullest extent permitted by law.

VIII. RELEASE

The Parties agree that upon final expenditure and satisfactory accounting of the
Appropriations under this IGA, both Parties shall release the other party, its officers,
agents, and employees from all liabilities, claims and obligations whatsoever arising
from or under this agreement.

IX. NOTICE

The contact person for each Party and to whom any notice hereunder shall be given is as
follows:
Board of County Commissioners, County of Mora
Attn: Office of the County Manager
Address: P.O. Box 580
Mora, NM 87732

Board of County Commissioners, County of Union
Attn: Office of the County Manager

Address: P.O. Box 430

Clayton, NM 88415



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement which
becomes effective as of the date of the last signature below.

ON BEHALF OF MORA COUNTY

By: Date:
COUNTY MANAGER FOR
MORA COUNTY

Reviewed for legal form:

By: Date:
COUNTY ATTORNEY FOR
MORA COUNTY

ON BEHALF OF UNION COUNTY:

By: Date:
COUNTY MANAGER FOR
UNION COUNTY

Reviewed for legal form:

By: Date:
COUNTY ATTORNEY FOR
UNION COUNTY




2022 Transfers

Quarter 1 | Quarter 2 | Quarter3 | Quarter 4 | Total Year % of
Transfers | Transfers
7 24 21 24 76 N/A
Apollo—3 | Apollo—7 | Apollo-9 | Apollo—10 | Apollo - 29 38.15%
Rico —2 Rico—11 Rico — 11 Rico -4 Rico — 28 36.84%




UNION COUNTY
Resolution No. 2024-15

Authorization of Capulin EMS Fund (412) (DFA # 20600) budget increase

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Union County meeting in regular session on October
10, 2023 did propose to make budget adjustments; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union does, through Budget Resolution 2024-15 ask that authorization
for the budgetary adjustments be granted, as summarized in the attachment; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union wishes to increase revenue and expenditures by one thousand
eight hundred forty-seven dollars ($1,847.00) in the Capulin EMS fund for higher than budgeted
receipt of EMS Fund Act revenue for Capulin EMS. Expenditures will be utilized for the operation
of the EMS service.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners of Union County does
hereby approve the aforementioned budget adjustments and respectfully requests the
authorization for the budgetary adjustments and revisions be granted by the Local Government
Division of the Department of Finance and Administration of the State of New Mexico.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and official seal this 10t day of
October, 2023.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS - UNION COUNTY

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Brenda Green, County Clerk

Lloyd Miller, Member



BAR 13-36-14659 printed from LGBMS on 2023-10-04 12:19:25

State of New Mexico - DFA Local Government Division
Budget Adjustment Request - Union County - 2024
BAR Increase Capulin EMS Fund Act

Bar ID Contact Phone Email Status
| |
| 13-36-14659 | Brandy Thompson | | ENTITY
|
Details
Fund Department Object Code PreAd] d g Adjusti t Adjusted Budget
2‘(3600 Emergency Medical Services 0001 No Department | 470901 gé%te - EMS Grant (DOH) [ 10,761.00 : 1,847.00 | 12,608.00
12 { 00 | | | {
16,711.00 1,847.00 18,558.00

3003 Emergency 57999 Other Operating Costs

20600 Emergency Medical Services
Servncg?lAmbulance 2076

412

Justification

Compliance with Section 6-6-2, NMSA, 1978 compilation:

1. The requested budget adjustments were authorized at a scheduled Governing Body meeting open to the public on 2023-10-10
2. Justification should provide a sufficient explanation for budget adjustment. Backup documentation such as grant award letter or other documents

requested by Budget and Finance Analysts, should be submitted on LGBMS.

Approvals

Role Date

a : Name
LI BT T BLES

Bureau Chief




%Uﬁﬁaﬁi@

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2024-16

Committing a Portion of Capital Outlay Funds for the Purpose of Establishing a Regional
Behavioral Health Facility
in Eastern New Mexico with the Purchase of Land

WHEREAS, Union County, Curry County, Quay County, DeBaca County, Roosevelt
County, the City of Clovis, the City of Portales, and the Village of Fort Sumner (hereinafter, the
“Parties”) have previously entered into a Memorandum of Agreement (hereinafier, “MOA™) in
which they recognized the immediate need for an inpatient psychiatric hospital and mental health
facility in Eastern New Mexico;

WHEREAS, the City of Clovis entered into an Agreement for Professional Services with
Initium Health for the purpose of conducting a feasibility study to evaluate the immediate need
for an inpatient psychiatric hospital and mental health facility (hereingfier, “Regional Behavioral
Health Facility” or “Facility”), which Agreement acknowledged the MOA between the Parties;

WHEREAS, Intium Health completed its feasibility study and this study was presented
to the Parties complete with their findings and recommendations in 2022, and has otherwise
concluded there is a need for such a Facility in Eastern New Mexico;

WHEREAS, the Parties successfully applied for and received $10,000,000.00 in Capital
Outlay Funding during the 2023 Legislative Session in which the City of Clovis is the Fiscal
Agent;

WHEREAS, the funds are appropriated to acquire property for and to plan, design,
construct, furnish and equip a behavioral health facility in Clovis in Curry County;

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to commit an allocation or direction of funds received
from the Capital Outlay Funding for the acquisition of property for the purpose of creation of the
Regional Behavioral Health Facility in Clovis for the purpose of addressing the regional
behavioral health and psychiatric needs of the area,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Union County Commissioners,
New Mexico:

1. That Union County pledges to support a portion of funds received for the establishment of
the Regional Behavioral Health Facility in Clovis, for the purpose of addressing the
behavioral health needs of the citizens of Eastern New Mexico.



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 10" day of October, 2023 by the Union
County Board of Commissioners in an open meeting in Clayton, New Mexico.

BODY OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
ATTEST:

Clayton Kiesling, Chair

Brenda Green, County Clerk W. Carr Vincent, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member



§§@nﬂm iy

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2024 - 17
PARTICIPATION IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND PROGRAM
ADMINISTERED BY NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
REQUEST FOR EXTENSION L400590

WHEREAS, the Union County Board of County Commissioners wishes to propose, support, and
approve an extension for NMDOT Project L400590 due to unanticipated circumstances; and

WHEREAS, Union County and the New Mexico Department of Transportation have entered into a
cooperative agreement, Contract No. D194457, on September 7, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Union County wishes to propose, support, and
approve the requested extension for the 1400590 project for a period of twelve (12) months, January 1,
2024 to December 31, 2024,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of County Commissioners of Union
County respectfully requests the approval and authorization from the New Mexico Department of
Transportation District 4 office for an amendment to the Cooperative Agreement, D19457, for a twelve
month extension.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 10" day of September, 2023.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST By:
SEAL
Brenda Green, County Clerk Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member



Resolution 2024-18

Resolution Supporting the New Mexico Counties
2024 Legislative Priorities

WHEREAS, in August 2023, the New Mexico Counties Board of Directors approved three legislative
priorities for consideration by the New Mexico Legislature at its 2024 session; and

WHEREAS, NMC has requested that the Board of County Commissioners in each of the state’s 33
counties discuss and approve support for NMC’s legislative priorities as an important step in assuring
maximum understanding of NMC’s legislative priorities at the county level; and

WHEREAS, county support enables NMC to demonstrate strong local and statewide support to the state
legislature for the following issues:

1 HB2 Appropriations

Detention Reimbursement Fund
Fully fund County Detention Facilities Reimbursement Act Fund to reimburse counties for the actual
cost of housing state inmates.
e Currently at S5 million
e According to the New Mexico Sentencing Commission, the five-year average cost to house New
Mexico Corrections Department inmates is §7.5 million.

Detention Recruitment and Retention
Appropriate $10 million to the newly formed Corrections Workforce Capacity Building Fund
administered by DFA.
o Sufficient numbers of detention staff are essential to a safe and well-operated detention facility
which is directly correlated to community safety.
o A public safety recruitment and retention fund would provide local governments with much
needed resources to provide detention services to their communities.

Prisoner Transport and Extradition
Create a line item in the DFA budget with $750,000 to reimburse counties that provide

transportation for state prisoners.
o Statute 4-/44-18C NMSA requires the state to make such payment.
» Counties should not be responsible to pay for state prisoner extradition.

RISE Funding
Make permanent and increase county participation in the RISE (Reach, Intervene, Support and

Engage) Program.

Emergency Medical Services
Create a line item in the Department of Health Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Bureau budget

with $10 million to assist local government EMS services.

« Emergency medical services in New Mexico have been significantly underfunded for years.

« Current state appropriations, taxes collected through local GRT increments, and other sources
of revenue do not provide sufficient support to local governments to meet community needs,
especially in rural areas of the state.

o EMS services are vital to the health and welfare of New Mexico citizens.

Page 1 of 3



Courthouse Funding
Create a recurring appropriation of $25 million for construction and renovation of state district
courthouses.
o In 2023, the legislature appropriated $23 million to the Administrative Office of the Courts to
assist with critical needs.
e S$15 million was designated to resolve litigation between the 8% Judicial District Court and Otero
County and the remaining balance is being distributed based on needs statewide.
« Counties maintain that district courthouses are a state responsibility and that the rising costs of
construction, security, and IT necessitate a shared revenue stream.

State Health Benefits Plan
Create a State Health Benefit Fund solvency plan.
e The current State Health Care Benefit Plan is facing an estimated $149 million deficit.
¢ The State of New Mexico has not increased premiums in the past three years.
o The General Services Division invoiced local government public bodies (LPB) for approximately
$18 million for previous and projected shortfalls.
o NMC has filed a lawsuit on behalf of 24 counties questioning the legality of these “special
assessments.”
e NMC seeks a solution to ensure fund solvency and guarantee proper notice and planning to
enable LPBs to adequately budget for increased cost moving forward.

2. Elected Official Salary Increase

Increase the salary cap for newly elected county officials by 15% with a provision for future
adjustments to track the Consumer Price Index (CPI).

¢ Last amended in 2018 (HB69) for increases beginning in 2019.

e Historically adjusted approximately every 4 years.

e Must be in place when newly elected officials take office in 2024.

e CPI provision would eliminate the need for repeated legislative action.

3. Firefighter Recruitment & Retention

Appropriate a $50 million reoccurring fund to the NM Department of Homeland Security to be
administered by the State Fire Marshal’s Office for fire departments to staff, recruit, and retain
career and volunteer firefighters.

¢ Call volume has increased by as much as 50% in the last year.

» Response systems are overburdened.

e Average age of New Mexican volunteer is 65.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Union County Board of County Commissioners does

hereby support NMC'’s legislative priorities as set forth above and urges that legislation incorporating
these priorities be enacted by the state legislature during its 2024 session.

ADOPTED this 10th of October, 2023.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Clayton Kiesling, Chair

Page 2 of 3



W. Carr Vincent

Lloyd Miller

ATTEST:

Brenda Green
County Clerk

Page 3 of 3



]

NEW MEXICO
COUNTIES

33 STRONG

444 Galisteo Street
Santa Fe, NM 87501

877-983-2101
505-983-2101
Fax: 505-983-4396

NMCOUNTIES.ORG

Memorandum

Date: October 4, 2024

To:  NMC Board of Directors, Commissioners, and County Managers

From: Joy Esparsen, NMC Executive Director

Re:  Protocol for Board of County Commission NMC 2024 Legislative Priority
Endorsement

The New Mexico Counties (NMC) Board of Directors approved three legislative
priorities for consideration by the New Mexico Legislature during the 2024
session.

1) HB2 Appropriations
Detention Reimbursement Fund
Detention Recruitment and Retention
Prisoner Transport and Extradition
RISE Funding
Emergency Medical Services
Courthouse Funding
State Health Benefits Plan

2) Elected Official Salary Increase

3) Firefighter Recruitment and Retention

In preparation for the 2024 session and to promote communication among NMC
and the 33 counties, we request that board members present the NMC 2024
legislative priorities to their Board of County Commission (BCC) for support.
Please send a signed copy of your BCC support for the 2024 legislative priorities
to Aelysea Webb (awebb@nmcounties.org) by December 31, 2023.

Included:
» 2024 NMC Legislative Priorities List
= 2024 NMC Legislative Priorities Packet
= 2024 NMC Priorities Support Resolution Template

Sincerely,

.

Joy Esparsen
Executive Director



]

NEW MEXICO
COUNTIES

33 STRONG

444 Galisteo Street
Santa Fe, NM 87501

877-983-2101
505-983-2101
Fax: 505-983-4396

NMCOUNTIES.ORG

NMC 2024 Legislative Priorities

HB 2 Appropriations
Detention Reimbursement Fund
Fully fund County Detention Facilities Reimbursement Act Fund to
reimburse counties for the actual cost of housing state inmates.
e Currently at $5 million.
e According to the New Mexico Sentencing Commission, the five-
year average cost to house New Mexico Corrections Department
inmates is $7.5 million.

Detention Recruitment and Retention
Appropriate $10 million to the newly formed Corrections Workforce
Capacity Building Fund administered by DFA.

o Sufficient numbers of detention staff are essential to a safe and
well-operated detention facility which is directly correlated to
community safety.

e A public safety recruitment and retention fund would provide local
governments with much needed resources to provide detention
services to their communities.

Prisoner Transport and Extradition
Create a line item in the DFA budget with $750,000 to reimburse counties
that provide transportation for state prisoners.
e Statute 4-44-18C NMSA requires the state to reimburse counties
for state prisoner transport and extradition.
e Counties should not be responsible to pay for state prisoner
transport and extradition.

RISE Funding
Make permanent and increase county participation in the RISE (Reach,

Intervene, Support and Engage) Program.

Emergency Medical Services
Create a line item in the Department of Health Emergency Medical

Services (EMS) Bureau budget with $10 million to assist local government
EMS services.

e Emergency medical services in New Mexico have been significantly
underfunded for years.

e Current state appropriations, taxes collected through local GRT
increments, and other sources of revenue do not provide sufficient
support to local governments to meet community needs, especially
in rural areas of the state.

e EMS services are vital to the health and welfare of New Mexico
citizens.



Courthouse Funding
Create a recurring appropriation of $25 million for construction and renovation of

state district courthouses.

In 2023, the legislature appropriated $23 million to the Administrative Office of
the Courts to assist with critical needs.

$15 million was designated to resolve litigation between the 8™ Judicial District
Court and Otero County and the remaining balance is being distributed based on
needs statewide.

Counties maintain that district courthouses are a state responsibility and that
the rising costs of construction, security, and IT necessitate a shared revenue
stream.

State Health Benefits Plan
Create a State Health Benefit Fund solvency plan.

The current State Health Care Benefit Plan is facing an estimated $149 million
deficit.

The State of New Mexico has not increased premiums in the past three years.
The General Services Division invoiced local government public bodies (LPB) for
approximately $18 million for previous and projected shortfalls.

NMC has filed a lawsuit on behalf of 24 counties questioning the legality of these
“special assessments.”

NMC seeks a solution to ensure fund solvency and guarantee proper notice and
planning to enable LPBs to adequately budget for increased cost moving
forward.

Elected Official Salary Increase
Increase the salary cap for newly elected county officials by 15% with a provision for
future adjustments to track the Consumer Price Index (CPI).

Last amended in 2018 (HB69) for increases beginning in 2019.
Historically adjusted approximately every 4 years.

Must be in place when newly elected officials take office in 2024.

CPI provision would eliminate the need for repeated legislative action.

Firefighter Recruitment & Retention

Appropriate a $50 million reoccurring fund to the NM Department of Homeland
Security to be administered by the State Fire Marshal’s Office for fire departments to
staff, recruit, and retain career and volunteer firefighters.

Call volume has increased by as much as 50% in the last year.
Response systems are overburdened.
Average age of New Mexican volunteer is 65.



NEW MEXICO
COUNTIES

33 STRONG

2024
Legislative Priorities

NMC Legislative Team

Joy Esparsen Grace Philips Katherine Crociata
Executive Director General Counsel Government Relations
jesparsen@nmcounties.org gphilips@nmcounties.org kcrociata@outlook.com
(505) 660-9629 (505) 690-6319 (505) 350-9357



Memorandum

Date: October 4, 2024

To: NMC Board of Directors, Commissioners, and County Managers

From: Joy Esparsen, NMC Executive Director

Re: Protocol for Board of County Commission NMC 2024 Legislative Priority Endorsement

The New Mexico Counties (NMC) Board of Directors approved three legislative priorities for
consideration by the New Mexico Legislature during the 2024 session.

1) HB2 Appropriations

Detention Reimbursement Fund
Detention Recruitment and Retention
Prisoner Transport and Extradition
RISE Funding

Emergency Medical Services
Courthouse Funding

State Health Benefits Plan

2) Elected Official Salary Increase
3) Firefighter Recruitment and Retention

In preparation for the session and in an effort to promote communication among NMC and
the 33 counties, we request that board members:

Present the NMC 2024 legislative priorities to their respective Board of County Commission
(BCC) for support.

Send a signed copy of your BCC support for the NMC 2024 legislative priorities to Aelysea
Webb (awebb@nmcounties.org) by December 31, 2023.

Sincerely,

Joy Esparsen
Executive Director




Detention Reimbursement Fund

New Mexico Counties requests an appropriation of $7.5 million for the County Detention Facility
Reimbursement Fund, (NMSA 1978 §33-3B-4), to reimburse counties a percentage of the cost for
housing felony offenders who have been sentenced to confinement in state correctional facilities,
in county facilities.

The County Detention Reimbursement Fund was created in 2007 with a $5 million appropriation
following litigation between the counties and state. It diminished to less than $2.5 million over the
next decade. The Legislature restored it to the 2007 amount of $5 million in 2022 but the five-year
average cost to house New Mexico Corrections Department inmates has been calculated by the
New Mexico Sentencing Commission to be $7.5 million.

$9,000,000

$8,000,000

$7,000,000

$6,000,000

$5,000,000

r
i

$5,000,000
$4,000,000

$3,000,000

2,357,500 2,357,500 2,357,500 2,366,500 2,357,500

$2,000,000

$1,000,000

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

B County Cost i State Reimbursement




Detention Recruitment & Retention

New Mexico Counties requests an appropriation of
S10 million for the Detention and Corrections
Workforce Capacity Building Fund established by
the legislature in 2023 (NMSA 1978 §9-6-19). The
Fund was created to assist counties with critical

County Detention Vacancies
As of 9/26/2023

detention officer vacancy levels in county facilities County # of # Staff % Staff
notwithstanding significant pay increases, to Facility Staff  Vacancy = Vacancy
attract and retain employees.
Colfax 30 6 20.00%
Detention Pay Increases De Baca 10 2 20.00%
e ke T i e e S l. . oe
COUNTIES | OFFICERS Andoya 55 = 20i00%
| | o~ o,
2021 2022 2023 Doina Ana 219 47 21.46%
Bernalillo $17.75 $19.22 $20.34" McKinley 50 12 24.00%
Chaves $13.29 $15.35 $1535 Curry 64 18 28.13%
Colfax $14.10 $16.98 $16.98 Valencia 45 13 28.89%
Dofia Ana $13.70 $17.50 $18.00 Santa Fe 64 20 31.25%
Eddy $10.51 $22.61 $23.75 faos 27 9 33.33%
L 15.00 26.00 6.00
e 515 ¥ 52 San Juan 95 33 34.74%
Lincoln $13.80 $18.63 $20.00
Eddy 115 44 38.26%
Otero $12.00 $19.53 $19.53
Rio Arriba $14.15 $18.00 $21.75 Q0 62 20 4194z
San Juan $16.98 $18.48 $18.66 Rio Arriba 31 13 41.94%
San Miguel $10.05 $13.40 $16.46 Quay 22 10 45.45%
Sandoval $14.40 $17.50 $17.73 Chaves 64 30 46.88%
Santa Fe $16.05 $21.34 $26.00 Bearaatile 411 197 47.93%
Socorro $13.10 $13.44 $16.11 TRt | D St
Bernalillo
Taos $14.23 $16.43 $21.65 (Juvenile)
Valencia $13.60 $17.00 $17.85

*$21.34 after academy completion

Prisoner Transport & Extradition

New Mexico Counties requests an appropriation of $750,000 to DFA to fund prisoner transport
and extradition, as provided by NMSA 1978 § 4-44-18C, for individuals committed by a court to
a state institution. Currently, counties provide this service, but the Legislature has not
appropriated the funding to provide reimbursement as required by state law.




New Mexico Counties requests that the Legislature continue and increase funding for the Reach,
Intervene, Support and Engage (RISE) Program in the Human Services Department Behavioral
Health Services Division budget. RISE is a partnership between the state and selected counties to
provide behavioral health, MAT, housing, vocational and other services to people in detention.

RISE is being implemented in Bernalillo (through UNM), Colfax (through Krossroads Integrative
Health and Recovery Solutions), Dofla Ana, Eddy (through Lifehouse Inc.), Grant, Lincoln, Luna,
Roosevelt, San Juan, Sierra, Socorro, and Valencia counties. San Miguel and Curry counties were
awarded planning grants for RISE programming. An increase in funding would provide
sustainability and enable expansion of this very successful program.

Emergency Medical Services

New Mexico Counties requests an History of EMS Funding
appropriation of $10 million to the
Department Of Health Emergency Medical 1978—EMS statute created; distributed $500,000 to 96 services

. : 1978-1988—EMS services increased from 96 to 227
Services (EMS) Bureau to assist local | Iy

gove_rnments_ With EMS serv iC?S' Emergency [EErRSESES advisory committee recommended sustainable EMS Fund
medical services in New Mexico have been [y Yy Gl S AR AN R G R el

significantly underfunded for years and REREEEREEEEVSEEVERNCEERENPAACYED
although local governments have assume 1992—Legislation to increase the EMS Fund appropriation failed
responsibility for providing these services,

1994—EMS Fund reverts back to GF
K il redind 1994—EMS Fund distribution is $2.9 million for 316 services
they are not statutorily required to do so. 2000s—Legislation to add 10¢ to Liquor Tax for EMS Fund failed

2008-2010—EMS Fund distribution is $3.8 million
The current state appropriation has dropped RAUNNEEICHLCEINETTEEIEROIETTEENEES
to $2.8 million, less than what was allocated 2019—Memorial to study sustainable EMS funding needs failed

2020—EMS Fund distribution is $2.8 million

in the mid-1990s. Taxes collected through [P rS OREE R TA

local GRT increments, and other sources of
revenue do not provide sufficient support to
local governments to meet community
needs, especially in rural areas of the state
where county services are often the only
response available. A more sustainable
shared revenue should be identified.

Courthouse Funding

New Mexico Counties requests a recurring appropriation of $25 million for construction,
renovation, and other needs of state district courthouses. In 2023, the Legislature appropriated
$23 million to the Administrative Office of the Courts to assist with these critical needs. $15
million was designated to resolve litigation between the 8% Judicial District Court and Otero
County and the remaining balance is being distributed based on needs statewide.

State district courts no longer reflect a single judge residing at a county facility the way the
territorial statute first intended. State district courthouse construction can reach well over $50
million and the addition of a single judge can cost a county $2-S$3 million for renovation and
increased operational support. Counties maintain that district courthouses are a state
responsibility and that the rising costs of construction, security, and IT necessitate a shared
revenue stream.




State Health Benefits Plan

New Mexico Counties seeks a long-term and sustainable solution for the estimated $149 million
deficit in the New Mexico Employee Health Benefits Fund. We ask that the Legislature make an
appropriation to rectify the current deficit and develop a plan to thoughtfully address future
shortfalls. Participating counties recognize and anticipate that for the fund to be solvent,
premium increases may need to be appropriately budgeted for and implemented over the next
several years.

Immediately following the 2023 Legislative Session, the General Services Division invoiced local government public bodies
(LPB) for prior and anticipated budget shortfalls in the Employee Health Benefits Fund. The State of New Mexico had not
increased premiums over the past three years and had not followed through on recommendations to audit provider
payments. Participating local governments were not adequately notified of the significant shortfalls and the 24 member

counties question the legality of these “special assessments.” NMC seeks a solution to ensure fund solvency and
guarantee proper notice and planning to enable LPBs to adequately budget for increased costs moving forward.

Elected Official Salary Increase

County elected officials’ salaries are capped by New Mexico law. Counties Currently at
NMSA 1978 §4-44-4. HB410 passed unanimously during the 2023 Salary Cap
legislative session but was vetoed. An increase is imperative this :

. . . . ) Bernalillo
year as it would affect any incoming elected officials who take office GhaE
in January 2025. Cibola

Dona Ana
Counties have historically received an increase to the salary cap Guadalupe
every four years. The cap was last amended in 2018 and currently 14 LLea
counties are at the cap. In several counties, the chief deputy official M S

: - ; s cKinley

or undersheriff make significantly more than the elected official. it/ [
The inclusion of a CPI provision would eliminate, or greatly reduce, San Juan
the need for repeated legislative action. New Mexico Counties San Miguel

requests that the Legislature increase the salary cap for newly Sandoval
elected officials by 15% with a provision for future adjustments to \S/i'féﬁgi
track the Consumer Price Index.

Firefighter Recruitment & Retention

New Mexico Counties requests a legislative appropriation for the Department of Homeland Secu-
rity & Emergency Management’s State Fire Marshal’s Office (SFMO) to assist local governments
with critical needs for career and volunteer firefighter and emergency services staffing, recruit-
ment, and retention. Call volume statewide has increased by as much as 50% this past year and
many response systems are overburdened. Currently, 19 fire and emergency response districts
are at risk of being shut down because they do not meet the response requirements necessary to
serve their communities.

New Mexico’s counties rely heavily on volunteer personnel for fire, EMS, and emergency man-
agement services. In many counties, paid staff is limited to one or two individuals. SFMO data re-
flects a 17% decrease in volunteer personnel since the pandemic. Individuals are more reluctant
to volunteer or aging out of the service and younger generations are not backfilling these losses.
This dramatic change necessitates additional funding for recruitment and retention efforts for
volunteers, as well as long-term solutions to help local governments add additional paid staff
positions.




UNION COUNTY
Resolution No. 2024-19

Authorization of Law Enforcement Fund (605) (DFA #21200 and #21210) budget adjustments

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Union County meeting in regular session on October
10, 2023 did propose to make budget adjustments; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union does, through Budget Resolution 2024-19 ask that authorization
for the budgetary adjustments be granted, as summarized in the attachment; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Finance and Administration has instructed local governments to
submit a budget adjustment to report the Law Enforcement Recruitment and Retention Law 2022
2nd year allocation from DFA #21200 to DFA #21210. The adjustments are summarized in the
attachment.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners of Union County does
hereby approve the aforementioned budget adjustments and respectfully requests the
authorization for the budgetary adjustments and revisions be granted by the Local Government
Division of the Department of Finance and Administration of the State of New Mexico.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and official seal this 10t day of
October, 2023.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS - UNION COUNTY

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Brenda Green, County Clerk

Lloyd Miller, Member



BAR 13-36-14628 printed from LGBMS on 2023-10-03 14:34:34

State of New Mexico - DFA Local Government Division

Budget Adjustment Request - Union County - 2024

BAR DFA required adjustment for LER-2022 Reallocation

Bar ID Contact Phone Email Status
13-36-14628 Brandy Thompson ANALYST
Details
Fund Department Object Code PreAdjusted g Adjusti t Adjusted Budget

21200 Laws of 2022 0001 No Department ‘ 47120 State - Law Enforcement 75,000.00 -75,000.00 0.00
Appropriation

21200 Laws of 2022 3001 Law Enforcement 51020 Salaries - Full-Time Positions 35,360.00 -35,360.00 0.00

21200 Laws of 2022 3001 Law Enforcement 51061 Recruitment Stipend 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.00

21200 Laws of 2022 3001 Law Enforcement 52010 FICA - Regular 3,853.00 -3,853.00 0.00

21200 Laws of 2022 3001 Law Enforcement 52020 Retirement 11,064.00 -11,064.00 0.00

21200 Laws of 2022 3001 Law Enforcement 52021 Retiree Health Care 707.00 -707.00 0.00

21200 Laws of 2022 3001 Law Enforcement | 52030 Health and Medical 8,565.00 -8,565.00 0.00

| Premiums

21200 Laws of 2022 3001 Law Enforcement 52100 Workers' Compensation 4.00 -4.00 0.00
Premium

21210 Laws of FY22 Realloction-LER 0001 No Department 47120 State - Law Enforcement 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
Appropriation

21210 Laws of FY22 Realloction-LER 3001 Law Enforcement 51061 Recruitment Stipend 0.00 * 75,000.00 75,000.00

*Increase of 447.00 in County line item 605-94-2002

Justification

Compliance with Section 6-6-2, NMSA, 1978 compilation:

1. The requested budget adjustments were authorized at a scheduled Governing Body meeting open to the public on 2023-07-18
2. Justification should provide a sufficient explanation for budget adjustment. Backup documentation such as grant award letter or other documents
requested by Budget and Finance Analysts, should be submitted on LGBMS.

Approvals

Name

Role

Date

Brandy Thompson Entity Submitter 2023-10-03 14:33:57
Analyst

Bureau Chief




brandy.thompson@unionnm.us

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

Flag Status:

Coates, Kathleen, DFA <kathleen.coates@dfa.nm.gov>

Friday, September 22, 2023 11:08 AM

dzentz@cabg.gov; Caglialoro@cabq.gov; knoel@cabq.gov; lldavis@cabg.gov;
efaulkner@cabq.gov; Roseann.Peralta@belen-nm.gov; daniel.carbajal@belen-nm.gov;
Robert.Noblin@belen-nm.gov; ksimpson@bloomfieldnm.gov;
earchuleta@bloomfieldnm.gov; gduncan@bloomfieldnm.gov; aclotero@santafenm.gov;
ajhopkins@santafenm.gov; ekoster; clroibal@santafenm.gov; Melancon, LeighAnn;
jhowalt@cityofclovis.org; Coppy, Cathy; finance@eaglenest.org; adminstrator
@eaglenest.org; eaglenestmayor@eaglenest.org; mayor@cityofeb.com;
mayor@cityofeb.com; villageofencinoadm@gmail.com; ndial@townofestancia.com;
mdunlap@townofestancia.com; mjones@townofestancia.com;
cwhitmire@cityofeunice.org; rgarcia@cityofeunice.org; jyutzy@cityofeunice.org;
bhobbs@cityofeunice.org; pholland@gallupnm.gov; lkanteena@gallupnm.gov;
jdeyoung@gallupnm.gov; mayor@GallupNM.gov; |.powell.grady @plateautel.net;
fmedina@grantsnm.gov; Vvillalobos@grantsnm.gov; manager@grantsnm.goy; district1
@grantsnm.gov; district4@grantsnm.gov; Porras, Elizabeth; msigala@villageofhatch.org;
msanchez@las-cruces.org; jrubalcava@Ilas-cruces.org; cdelacruz@las-cruces.org;
rgamboa®@las-cruces.org; Idemouche@las-cruces.org; KMiyagishima@Ilas-cruces.org;
dchavez@lasvegasnm.gov; dmartinez@lasvegasnm.gov; trmartinez@lasvegasnm.gov;
Imaestas@lasvegasnm.gov; finance.officer@cityoflordsburg.org;
treasurer@mountainairnm.gov; Fulfer, Dennis; mayor@mountainairnm.gov;
wigil@villageofquesta.org; kshannon@villageofquesta.org; sfinch@riocommunities.net;
avaladez@riocommunities.net; Santa Clara, Village of; anita_norero@silvercitymail.com;
alex_brown@silvercitymail.com; mayor@silvercitynm.gov; rlopez@socorronm.gov;
Monette, Donald; lemartinez@taosnm.gov; Josephine Fresquez; carroll@vtsv.org;
tgardner@torcnm.org; agonzales@torcnm.org; Salcedo, Kerin; Kwilson@torcnm.org;
Fletcher, Kate; paulludi@co.cibola.nm.us; gloria.pargas@co.cibola.nm.us;
wendy@co.cibola.nm.us; Pyle, Lance; thall@currycounty.org;
vasquez@grantcountynm.gov; cwebb@grantcountynm.gov; Lynne, Steven;
derrill.rodgers@lacnm.us; Perraglio, Helen; ym.atencio@lacnm.us;
erika.thomas@lacnm.us; zhengyan.liu@lacnm.us; beatrice.odezulu@lacnm.us; Edwards,
Joel; Green, Tisha; Dimas, Anthony; Sara.Saucedo@co.mckinley.nm.us;
frivera@rooseveltcounty.com; Hamilton, Amber; brenda.griego@quaycounty-nm.gov;
Simpson, Cheryl; Daniel, Daniel; Chambers, Sheryl; Cox, Jim; kmartin@sjcounty.net;
tsisco@sjcounty.net; ksanchez@co.sanmiguel.nm.us; Ansley, Joy; Vega-Finch, Sammie;
Hawkes, michael; Thompson, Brandy

Chavez, Cordelia, DFA; Green, Shirley T, DFA

RE: LER Laws of FY 22 vs, Laws of FY 22 Reallocation Fund - URGENT CORRECTION
NEEDED

High

Flagged

Good Morning Counties & Municipalities,

| hope this email finds you well. As you are aware, the Law Enforcement Recruitment & Retention Funding (LERR)
distribution by DFA is in 3 appropriations and titled as follows:
1. First Appropriation — Laws of FY 22



2. Second Appropriation — Laws of FY 22-Recallocation-LER
3. TBD

We are in the 2" appropriation (50%) phase with this current FY 23-24 budget. In reviewing the LERR Fund it has come
to DFA’s attention entities budgeted the allocation for FY 23-24 in the FY 22-23 Fund 21200 Laws of FY22; This is
incorrect fund for FY 23-24 - The correct fund account for FY23-24 should be 21210 Laws of 2022 Reallocation-LER.

For DFA to track this funding correctly and provide the funding information to the Governor’s Office for this current FY
23-24, the appropriations must be budgeted in the correct funds per LGD’s guidance and request. At this time, we are
requesting all entities to submit a BAR to place this appropriation in the correct Fund for FY 23-24 relating to Revenues
and Expenditures on or before October 27",

Please see the tables below, the tables provide the CORRECT fund for Revenue/Expenditure that you will use. It is
extremely important and urgent this BAR be completed by stated deadline above.
We apologize for this inconvenience and the delay in communicating with you regarding this issue.

(As a side note, there should not be any ending cash balance showing in the LERR fund; Revenue and Expenditures
must be the same amount.)

Below the tables is an EXAMPLE of Budget Recaps that shows the incorrect Fund used and the correct Fund used.

New Fund Law Enforcement Retention

s - - e . e DV‘VE:SCRI‘PTION‘;?

Revenue COA
21210 Laws of 2022 Reallocation-LER 0001 No Department I 47120 State - Law Enforcement

Expenditures COA

21210 Laws of 2022 Reallocation-LER 3001 Law Enforcement 51061 Stipend
Transfers

21210 Laws of 2022 Reallocation-LER 0001 No Department 61100 Transfers In
21210 Laws of 2022 Reallocation-LER 0001 No Department 61200 Transfers Out
21210 Laws of 2022 Reallocation-LER 0001 No Department 21001 Payables
21210 Laws of 2022 Reallocation-LER 0001 No Department 12001 Receivables

Budget Recap - Incorrect -

21200 Laws of 2022 INCORRECT

Budget Recap - CORRECT —

21210 Laws of FY22 Realloction-LER



Any questions please feel free to reach out.

Thank you and have a great day.

Kathleen Coates

Budget & Finance Analyst | Local Government Division
Department of Finance and Administration

Email: Kathleen.costes@dfa.nm.gov

Cell: (505) 487-3907| Fax: (505) 624-4948

407 Galisteo 5t. Room 202 |Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

“A good leader encourages followers to tell him what he needs to know, not what he wants to hear.”
-John C. Maxwell



APPLICATION FOR ROAD CLOSURE
Comes now ChIf Skiles and Jody Skiles, whose address is .Q. Box 1729, Dalhart, Texas, 79022 and
whose cell phone number is 806-344-5454 and hereby applies to the Union County Board of County
Commissioners for the closure of a county road or portion thereof, and in support of said application
state as follows:
The county road name of the road we seek to close is Sayre Road — BO60.

The description of the portion of the road we scek to close begins and ends as follows:

Entire road from interscction of State Highway 406 to the home of Cliff and
Jody Skiles. Seek to vacate about 1,84 miles.

The names, addresses and phone numbers ot all persons who have a legal, equitable or
leasehold interest in the property are:

Names(s) Address Phone Number
L. Clifford and Jody Skiles P.O. Box 1729, Dalhart, TX 79022 806-344-5454

2,

The road or portion of the road we seek to close (does) (does not) provide access to public
lands, either federal or state.

We (have) (have-net) confacted the Union County Superintendent and made him aware of
this request.

& o, ‘
Date: *7 :2~7 Q'B




APPLICATION FOR ROAD CLOSURE
Comes now Cliff Skiles, whose address is P.O. Box 1729, Dalhart, Texas, 79022 and whose cell phone
number is 806-344-5454 and hereby applies to the Union County Board of County Commissioners for
the closure of a county road or portion thereof, and in support of said applicaticn state as follows:
The county road name of the road we seek to close is Potter Road — B078.

The description of the portion of the road we seek to closz begins and ends as follows:

The entire road from intorsection with State Road 406 to the end of county
maintenance, about 0.55 niiles.

The names, addresses and phone numbers of ali persons who have a legal, equitablc or
leasehold interest in the property are:

Names(s) Address Phone Number
1. Clifford and Jody Skiles P.0. Box 1729, Dalhart, TX 79022 806-344-5454
2.

3.

The road or portion of the road we seek to close (dees) (does not) provide access to public
lands, either federal or state.

We (have) (have-net) contacted the Union County Superintendent and made him aware of
this request,

Date: m_~7 2 / ___;2 }

Petitioner



APPLICATION FOR ROAD CLOSURE
Comes now Cliff Skiles, whose address is P.O. Box 1729, Dalhart, Texas, 79022 and whose cell phone
number is 806-344-5454 and hereby applics to the Union County Board of County Commissioners for
the closure of a county road or portion thereof, and in support of said application state as follows:
The county road name of the road we seek to close is El Valle Escondido — B0S9.
The description of the portion of the road we seek 1o close begins and ends as follows:
Frons the Southwest corner of the SB1/4SE1/4 of Section 13, Township 30
North, Range 37 East to the end of the road at the old Raymond Huff home.

About 2.2 miles are sought to be vacated.

The names, addresses and phone numbers of all persons who have a legal, equitable or
leasehold interest in the property are:

Names(s) Address Phone Number
1. C.A, Skiles Family Partnership, L1d. P.O. Box 1729, Dalhari, TX 75022 806-344-5454
2. General Partuer, Cliff Skiles P.0. Box 1729, Dalhart, TX 75022 806-344-5454
3.
4,
5.
6.

The road or portion of the road we seck to close (does) (does not) provide access to public
lands, either federal or state.

We (have) (have-net) contacted the Union County Superintendent and made him aware of
this request,

b 7 27 23 A N2

Petitioner

Petitioner

Petitioner



APPLICATION FOR ROAD CLOSURE
Comes now Cliff Skiles, whose address is P.O. Box 1729, Dalhart, Texas, 79022 and whose cell phone
number is 806-344-5454 and hereby applies to the Union County Board of County Commissioners for
the closure of a county road or portion thereof, and in support of said application state as follows:
The county road name of the road we seek to close is Quimby Road - B073.

The description of the portion of the road we seek to close begins and ends as follows:

Entire road from intersection with State Road 456 near Goodson School House
to the old Fred and Reva Ray Brown home. About 1.32 miles..

The names, addresses and phone numbers of all persons who have a legal, equitable or
leasehold interest in the property are:

Names(s) Address Phone Number
1. C.A, Bkiles Family Partnership, Utd. P.O. Box 1729, Dathart, TX 79022 806-344-5454

2. Deaf Smith County Grain Processors, Inc.
President. Cliff Skiles P.O. Box 1726, Dalhart, TX 79022  806-344-5454

The road or portion of the road we scek to close (dees) (does not) provide access (o public
lands, either federal or state.

We (have) (have-net) contacted the Union County Superintendent and made him aware of
this request,

Date: 7 ?‘__7 12:_)'7 Wﬂ

Pctitioner -
(G e
Petitioner

Petitioner



APPLICATION FOR ROAD CLOSURE
Comes now Cliff Skiles, whose address is P.O. Box 1729, Dalhart, Texas, 79022 and whose cell phone
number is 806-344-5454 and hereby applies to the Union County Board of County Commissioners for
the closure of a county road or portion thereof, and in support of said application state as follows:
The county road name of the road we seek to close is Goodson Road — B063.

The description of the portion of the road we seek to close begins and cnds as follows:

From the Northwest corner of the NE1/4SW1/4 of Section 17, Township 31
North, Range 36 East to the terminus of the road at house. About 1.39 miles,

The names, addresses and phone numbers of all persons who have a legal, equitable or
leasehold interest in the property are:

Names(s) Address Phone Number

). Deaf Smith County, Grain Processors, Inc.
President — Clifford Skiles P.O. Box 1729, Dalthart, TX 79022 806-344-5454

The road or portion of the road we seck to close (dees) (does not) provide accuss to public
lands, either federal or state,

We (have) (have-net) contacted the Union County Superintendent and made him aware of
this request.

Date: ? ZL :7’3 fég’% L%zz___,_

Petitioner

Petitioner

Petitioner



APPLICATION FOR ROAD CLOSURE

Comes now CIiff Skiles, whose address is P.O. Box 1729, Dalhart, Texas, 79022 and whose cell phone
number is 806-344-5454 and hereby applies to the Union County Board of County Commissioners for
the closure of a county road or portion thereof, and in support of said application state as follows:

The county road name of the road we seek to close is Black Mesa Road — BO70 and B072.

The description of the portion of the road we seek to close begins and ends as follows:
From a cattle guard located ncar the Southeast corner of the NW1/45W1/4 of
Section 4, Township 31 North, Range 36 East to the West line of the SW1/4 of
Section 1, Township 32 North, Range 35 East. Total distance about 3.6 miles,

The names, addresses and phone numbers of all persons who have a legal, equitable or
leasehold interest in the property are:

Names(s) Address Phone Number
1. Deaf Smith County, Grain Processors, Inc.
President — Clifford Skiles P.O. Box 1729, Dalhart, TX 79022 806-344-5454
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.

lands, either federal or state.

We (have) (have-not) contacted the Union County Superintendent and made him aware of
this request.

Date: 7 27 “:zj ﬁﬁ% / _

Petitioner

Petitioner



ALSUP LAW OFFICE

Gary D. Alsup P.O. Box 518 Telephone: (575)374-8935
Licensed in New Mexico Clayton, New Mexico 88415 gary@alsuplawoffice.com

Sent via U.S. regular mail and email
September 21, 2023

Ms. Brandy Thompson

Union County Manager

P.O. Box 430

Clayton, New Mexico 88415
brandy.thompson@unionnm.us

Mr. Gary Wright

Union County Road Superintendent
P.O. Box 430

Clayton, New Mexico 88415
gary.wright@unionnm.us

Re:  CIiff Skiles, C.A. Skiles Family Partnership, Ltd. and Deaf Smith County Grain
Processers, Inc. Applications for Road Closures in Northeastern Union County, New
Mexico

Dear Brandy and Gary:

CIiff Skiles wants to close several county roads and portions of several more which serve only his
ranch land. There are a total of six roads involved and I will address each of the roads in this
correspondence. Ihave been out to look at the roads with Cliff and if you have any questions about
the roadways discussed in this correspondence please do not hesitate to call or send an email. Gary,
if you want to go out there and look at the roadways or portions of the roadways with me just give
me a call and I will be happy to go out and look at the areas Cliff is requesting to close with you.

The roads involved run off of Highways 406 and 456 near the intersection of those two highways. I
will address each road starting from the South, moving North and then West. Attached are three
Plats from the Assessor’s 2012 Plat Book depicting the roads discussed below.

1. El Valle Escondido — B0 59

El Valle Escondido Road gives access to lands owned by C.A. Skiles Family Partnership, Ltd. in
Township 30 North, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M. as well as some state lease lands in Section 13 of
that township and range. Dr. Skiles is asking that the County vacate the South end of El Valle
Escondido Road commencing at the termination of the state lease access at the Southwest corner



of the SE1/4SE1/4 of Section 13, Township 30, Range 37 East. It is about 2.2 miles from the
termination of the state lease access to the old Huff Place. Plat A demonstrates the portion of the
roadway sought to be closed. No other land owner uses the road way or accesses their land from
El Valle Escondido Road. The roadway does provide access to state lease but the partial closure
would not affect that access. El Valle Escondido Road has several creek crossings which tend to
wash out and is a difficult road to maintain. Dr. Skiles has suffered a substantial amount of
property damage at the old Huff Place and further North on El Valle Escondido Road due to
vandalism and theft and is concerned about the security of family members and employees.

2. Sayre Road — B060

Sayre Road is depicted on Plat A. This road serves lands owned by Clifford A. Skiles, Jr. and
his wife, Jody Skiles. No other land owner uses that road to access other private lands and Sayre
Road does not provide access to any state lease lands or federal lands. Dr. Skiles seeks to vacate
the entire road from its intersection with Highway 406 to the Skiles residence, a distance of
approximately 1.86 miles. This road provides access to the old Sayre residence and several
barns where tractors and other equipment are stored and serviced as well as providing access to
the Skiles’ principal Union County residence. There have been a number of break ins in the
barns and the Sayre residence which are only about a quarter of a mile from Cliff’s house. The
road is in good shape but leaving the road open has become a serious security issue for Cliff and
his family as well as his employees.

3. Potter Road — B078

Cliff seeks to vacate Potter Road from the intersection of Highway 406 East 0.55 miles to the
terminus of the county maintenance of that road. Potter Road provides access to ranch lands
owned by Clifford A. Skiles, Jr. and his wife, Jody Skiles. Potter Road does not provide access
to lands owned by any other person or to any state or federal lands. Potter Road runs from the
highway East into a creek bottom and then up the East side to some old ruins. Cliff has suffered
property damage due to theft of tools in the vicinity of the ruins and would like to close the road
as a security measure. Potter Road is also depicted on Plat A.

4. Quimby Road — B073

Quimby Road provides access from the Dry Cimarron Highway, SR 456, near the old Goodson
School House to the residence formerly occupied by Fred Brown and Reva Ray Brown as well
as another residence approximately a half mile West of the old Brown Place. Quimby Road
provides access to lands owned by C.A. Skiles Family Partnership, Ltd. and Deaf County Grain
Processors, Inc., both entities are controlled and owned by Cliff Skiles. Quimby Roads does not
provide access to any other landowner’s property or to any state lease or federal lands. Quimby
Road is approximately 1.32 miles long. Both residences accessed by Quimby Road have been
broken into numerous times and furniture, tools and equipment out of the barns have been
removed. The incidents of theft and vandalism on the Skiles ranch have increased substantially
over the past several years and it is getting to where ranch hands and their wives, as well as Cliff
and Jody, are concerned for their security. In arecent incident a rattlesnake was left in one of the
ranch hand’s mailboxes. Quimby Road is depicted in Plat B.



5. Black Mesa Road — B070 and B072

Black Mesa Road heads North from Highway 456 out of Section 16 in Township 31 North,
Range 36 East, N.M.P.M. then heads West and curves back to the South to enter Highway 456 in
Section 12, Township 31 North, Range 35 East. The roadway provides access to lands owned by
Deaf Smith County Grain Processors, Inc. and also to tracts of state lease lands towards the East
and West side of Black Mesa Road. The area sought to be closed is all on Deaf Smith County
Grain Processors, Inc. land from approximately the Southeast corner of the NW1/4SW1/4 of
Section 4, Township 32 North, Range 36 East to the East line of the SE1/4 of Section 1,
Township 32 North, Range 36 East. That stretch of Black Mesa Road is depicted on Plat C. The
distance sought to be vacated is approximately 3.6 miles. This portion of Black Mesa Road does
not provide access to lands owned by any landowner other than Deaf Smith County Grain
Processors, Inc. State lease which is accessed off of Black Mesa Road will continue to be
accessible following the closure of the private portion of Black Mesa Road.

One of the residences on the Skiles Ranch occupied by a ranch hand and his family is located on
Black Mesa Road. Those folks have small children. The roadway passes virtually through the
yard between the house and the barn of that residence and traffic traveling at a high rate of speed
at various hours of the night and day are a real concern for Cliff’s cowboy and his family. There
has been a substantial amount of property damage and theft from the barns and fields accessed
off of Black Mesa Road including theft of batteries from loaders and farm tractors, wheels and
tires from a loader, and various tools, mounts, appliances and furnishings from the residence and
barns. The ranch hand living on the road serviced by Black Mesa Road is the ranch hand who
opened a mailbox to find a rattlesnake in it. There is no reason to keep the road open for access
to trespassers, thieves and vandals who constitute a security issue for Cliff’s ranch hands and
their families.

6. Goodson Road

Goodson Road is depicted on Plat B. Goodson Road lies South of Highway 456 and traverses
through approximately one-half mile of state lease land before providing access to Deaf County
Grain Processors, Inc. property and terminating at a residence on the South end of the road. The
portion sought to be vacated is from the West line of state lease lands in Sections 17, Township
31 North, Range 36 East to the residence at the end of the road being a distance of approximately
1.39 miles. The only lands accessed by Goodson Road are owned by Deaf County Grain
Processors, Inc. except for about one-half mile of state lease lands when the Goodson Road first
leaves Highway 456. Vacating that portion of the Goodson Road after it leaves the state lease
land will not affect access to any public lands or to any other landowner’s property. The
residence at the end of the road, which formerly served as the family home for the Goodson
School Master, has been modernized and remodeled and is now used as a hunting lodge. That
residence has been broken into a number of times and a number of furnishings and appliances as
well as other personal property carried off.

Sheriff Skaggs is aware of many of the problems with criminal activity and security discussed in this
communication. If you need further information in connection with your recommendation to the
Commission please do not hesitate to call.



Thank you.

Si ely

Gary D. Alsup

GDA:cda
Enclosures
Cc: CIiff Skiles

W



— “Srem e 5o waows mesme 20 ‘e 30 B WPRos 30 GomESo] puE

q ; ) P 3 o £ 1 03 e sor ou s Ao worar)
o m Ba [ N EIOT LFIDI A IO IVIdAEAUS VIONSISHL
-l ! ml- — = 1 = o ggguﬁ*h‘!&!uﬂv%!dﬂuﬁjﬁl
= - PT [FPRds Paspe; BRTp 3oj ST SunoD) BoR) e X8

i

e

> R

{
LSMAL Hdd|

I

i

[
B

h

=
v
{

i

/|
.”D

%
7, LTt

=
- = I 1|1VV‘¢M\H~.!
- J._J|.IL.1| «/,_.Q
'd

m 1 N

“dYWX3aNI

b . i o)
v LT dIHSYENLAVI

o mie A=) - payiricry
Q‘Sm._.s.w == N i ATIAV:L VD ST,

‘AL dLE my_mz._.ﬁm
ATV VD 'SATUNS

>..EZ<& VO SHTIAS

"
alul-

aflofle|e|n|s|a]-
”

K]
al-|alaja|n|a]-

El«
&
nane
B

el -|e|e]|a]|n|a]-

3.8 NoOg
zo_._bwm 3ONVY  dIHSNMOL

NOILdI¥OS3d TvOI1

XOOEXKXH
Y¥3EGNNN 3000

OOJIX3IN M3N
ALNNOD NOINN
1430 ONIddVN

301440 SYOSSISSV

dVW NOILVOIHILNIAI ALY3dONd

JOSOL
NMYAA LON 3
AHVUT AT
{
dHVTT A TTEN _,
w (s e

= z_m.n_.

um _ m\ui\—H - wequzvaN_wm;AE




Uy NotL
oyl
w =
- =
H_ == ﬂ MH _
T T
BT L
U tod—] NT
= Sy o
B DL e T -
Iy A
LY =1 e o
=i Aot [Ne=
oA P A T
b R s, W L
dVIN X3aNI
ONVI3LVIS e
sV e )
39vd 7 %008 -nr.
3000
ALM3d0Yd TYSHIAINN M3IN W
3000 ALEdOYd TVSHIAINN S
3NN AUVANNCE ALY3d0¥d
3NMNOULDIS —--
U3SANN NOLLO3S mN
3WVN HINMO moc.»ﬁw
aN3931
e TeTeT= 1= 11

%} 3LE NOE
NOILO3S 3ONWY  dIHSNMOL

NOILdI¥OS3a Y931

XOEXXXL
H38WNN 3000

OOIX3IN M3N
ALNNOD NOINN
"1d30 ONIddVA

301440 SYOSS3SSY

VW NOILVOIZILN3Al ALY3d0¥d

FVOSOL
NMV¥Q LON

T

e

dd o4

“dow S|y} UO UMOYS 530335 Jo ‘SADAM Jo EjybU ‘SPOOJ JO LORDDO| puD
\IPM 943 Jo A20Jnd2D DY) O} §0 Suo)DIUISIdes ou saow AJunoy uojun
EZTOT LEIODIJTAIOD "V TG VI S 9L

“U3RY PRUDUSI UOKOULJU 34) JO Auo Ko douw 30) £y} JO 3SISHW X 960 3 woy bunincas

sabowop puondesucd Jo piads *1205pu aa1p o) AYIGPY ou s3umsed Kunog uojun “dow xoy
SJy) JO S33UNYasN 0 $5ALJRYdwed o000 3Y) 0] 1999 YK KJUDLOK DU SPW AYuno) Lojun

3 © L ©
\LZHLT-SLi-5I1Z-L 03201
L'0d L8
(S390¥ 00'0¥) (s3y
OTTILNHOVIV MAS oT114L
£Or—¥90-5/1-81Z~}
L19'Dd L98,
(S3wv o00zL)
QLT dHSYININV
ATIAVA VD ‘STTD:
BTy e
g o JiCoy TS /N
0 4 v 00
ATIAVA VD 'STTINS || igevs v5 e QU7 “dIHSYANLIVA
ATIAVA V' ‘STTIHS
99Z-0Z1-PLI-LIT1 4
210°9d[ "29°%8
ﬁu%} Sﬁn ¢ =
0 IN M
LY e e
ATV VO, S (s3s0v 00'012)
& SN LY
=) >..—m_2<..~ go)
i ‘SIS
£9T~192~£41-81Z-1, L81-BEC-LLI-S 12—} 661
L po ey g o 4
a1l fraiaotid QLT IIHSYANLYV =l QT 3L
3 LS
dTHSYANLAVd ‘gd1 s Lava | ATAVE VD STINS
ATV ¥'O AV V'O 'STTINS i
SIS £ flcke
et
< 4 Atad
=) £
| a. £0° gew(h
s |2 sTnis,
5= =] [
M oY .G,xmv 1-8L1-L1Z; Gt
(S3¥QY_00'08; WA g
QLT ANLYUVA. ad.. L TR 1
i D ST (53 21E) e 1%
oA . (]
P 071134l
O NE
19Z-£90-BLL-G1Z-1
) ©6°0d L0
(S3u0Y 00°007)
B "DTTALAIIVHVE MITV
g - =1| 690-80¥—6L1~S1Z~1 i ad
=571 o 8 ¥Sv'd=13%8 i
7 ° (s380v 00°08) ) Al
o G oY oo w-ﬁ qu&.c»mn ALY THOLID %..
;»ﬂ.\_f. 3 »m___pu.s_ <u._z5rﬁ.» 14 61~ [F20 oei—civ-es1-0z-1 . ¢
= %z %58 R 07113
e .. (s38y ov'ozy) el
pzo) DTTALNHOVIVE MHY | wndovava
oy s i M.
—gic-es1y
TRy
R, -
3 | & ce-Laz-sLi-0iz-s .
bl (smov et A
Yor-STLGIIRI- Al QUOLAITO ‘STIS . (sawov creis)
(S3y0¥ 00'08) QLT SINTALSIANI HHM
U Y QYOI 5
T
R o
| v GG Samis sz o0z e ;
= Y QYOI ‘SATYS B (Su0v 63°66¢) q
o QLT SLNIANLSIANI HHM
. E.e oy
| S 3 =
| _o.m
e AR Nt [ i
$ sy
R Jo I I . .




08 NIEL
- a
- | -
£
=L WAT.!
= ! et
= L “ = wa B
=t JPPQ |18 -
==
mitsel L A N
R EZSE
w—[FEER T [ )=
= uJuf,:[l” =
e -
- P TN e
E {
- = Nl
il N~ [ MY =
- F i< 1 ea
= s -,
mEy 3y Do BN NN BA B M M
dVIN X3AaNI
QWVI3lvlS SeT——
squov e
39v43%008 i
3000
ALN3dONA YSHINNNMIN  Fomesere
3000 ALY3AONd TYSUIANN  cwemesemar
3N AYVONNOB ALY3dO¥d
INOILOIS -
YIBANNNOLLOZS cZ
SNVN Y3NMO Joar r
[e\ERER
T,
== =|c|=|c|=
[ =|=|c|=|=|=|=
alwlc|=|w|=|o]
alolnls|o]alo]=
A=l ale]e|c|=
A= 1=l
wl=l=lwlo|m|n]|=
X3ONI___ JIHSNAOL

9t} 3% Nie
NOILO3S 3ONVY  dIHSNMOL

NOILdIMOS3A VO3

XXX
¥3GNNN 3000

OJIX3IN M3N
ALNNOD NOINN
'1d30 ONIddVIN

301440 SHOSSISSV

dYW NOLLYOIJILN3AI ALY3d0¥d

JIYOs 0L
<mn .—oz

/A\M\oN\od

il
= z_mw

S

T

307N MU0

1 16z V010,

eveizmt

e
7 Goors

N TIOMNON

V¥D 0sa Pt
{BINIY WTor)
ONI SY0SSID0Ud
NIV¥D Osa
ety
AD¢ CaT)
a1 dHSNIT A TNV

. =

AL @oNon Y
A HOUNON

hﬂﬂnﬂugggs%uolﬁniﬂnawogvﬂ-

P 3 3o &

Ip e

o s 3unoD worn

£I0ZT LETOINAIOD “TIVI4XBAYS V JONSISIHL
TR pouTeos ToRFEKoy: I 3o Aot 30 dem
E%Uiggéiaigﬂﬂnsu

niu.

T

Ignoy vompy

alt Emmxmz._.z<m ATIAV:L
VO SATS

e oprion
CEDY 0D

"SYN L¥F90Y YANOVA |

(v ovEn
“ALTAHSYIANLYV ATINV:
V'O SATINS

|
|
I
|
_
|

VO SANS

Le

e
<@y 3 260

my_z I¥IF0N YINDYM

8¢

et
oy
Grow oz

"SYN LYFA0Y YANOYM

62

L6ev s

‘ALT SINGW.LSIANI H

16

|
|
REREY
|
_

[Py
_ VOEIIN |

/

‘art nEmZ._h_ ATIAV:L

e
QS AINSHENTAV ATIAVA

< u SHTONS |
|
i

s V'O SHTS
(52w £606C)
ANAVM \A
MANTVM
i
| o
iy oy :
QLT dHSNLd ATINV]
VO SATNS

aX

— QdvAgNI

e
155y Syom)

Taoov crwce

“ONI SY0SSID0Yd NIVID Osd

“JNI SYOSSTO0¥Ud ONI my_OmmmuoE 'NIVYD 05@
NIVID 0Sd
|
I
1
i
T
_“ |
| —
- R o
pri-aues — N s, BRI | = “ONI SY0SSTD0¥d NIVID OSa
e o, oy e A (G o o (1 AN oI, .ﬁ
SNIDDIM | LLYI .mz_uu_jptﬁ,_ ‘SNIDOIM|  TTIVIN ' “ONI %Mwmu_mmﬁ o
] "SNIDDIM
i i
| |
! |
| 4, |
|
|
|
W
3 i.llll.lﬁ..
DM # v

iRy s

“ONI wammmuoxm NIVYD Osd

dd 43ANOVM

12

me-m-enece)
(g %6 %0

SYW "M LYFI0Y FANDHYM

02

etcer-ru-nizet
Su e
(5223% 20979),

'SYN M LYFF0Y AANDOVM

_,z.z{e
v 0T
‘SN LNTE0Y WINOVAM
|
1
i
R
Snova | 61 J 3
LN SEsESb
| NIVES IS .
z) N
o

sio-es-mina-t

faov ouet)

"DNI SY0SSFI0Ud NIVID OSd

om-ant-chc-1
el O
(s Wy

“ONI SY0SSTD0YA\NIVID OSa

6

e

i)
B 3
ity o)

*ONI SYOS$II0Nd NIVID OSa

a8 ¥ILdWNS -

0 Wi T
ROV 947C0)

“ONI SYOSSAI0Ud NIVY

K amiusonll
e s

SYOSSID0Ud NIVID OSa

D 2Sd/,|

“ONI




_ﬂ; 3004 NIEL 5 dow S|y} UO UMOYs 539038 JO ‘sAom jO S3YBL ‘SPOOJ jO UOKE20| pUD
pim ou} Jo Aapinoop ayy 0} S0 SUOROJUISAIdoL ou Sedow Ajuno) uolun

- T
Lt - — — i €20ZT LEIONRAAIOD —  WIRBINL
i = | om0 “UDAY POUDJUEI WOROULO]Y 3K} o Ao 10 dou XD) S JO MW 0 950 3k} oy s
6ouiop puanba9suca X0 [pRads YaR1pl Y34 Jof AYLGDY 0 EaWNSED Ayuno Lot “dou X0}
- - - SETTS - S . - - us Jo ssujnyotn uui_u_aes “fa0ir020 3y} 0} «8&2 [ :.Ea- ou sayow Kyunoy wojun
= - =
e o e m
e HIT Rl = Yoi-gze-18i-biZ-1
661-592-191-S1T—4 +15-015°d-5T %8
b ™~ j/“..—ﬁu.ml figi-Liz-1 #15-0i5'd-0Z A8 (s3U0¥ 00°0¥Z) zez-os-iaii
— ke . s $I5-015'd
<R[ L ([ = oo § (&0 00008) S (530V 0y'6c9)
=~aF D] [ = fodsrd QL7 SINSWLSTANI HHA ‘QLT SLNANLSIANI HHM
AT [ &t Ve .
= I = 968-65Z-181—1Z—}
= el - . (v 090%) .
= . 9y-SZe- 1811z}
& L N it = o QLT dIHSYEINLYVE ATINVA 3
= T [ Ne = v auou V'O SEIDIS SN LNFA0Y FANOVA
- T - s
-l N - ‘ (S3¥0¥ 07'6)
Lol el et 9Ci=ie1-Z81-912 L il £92-092-ZBL—¥1Z-L
e (o]
dVYIA X3ANI GZ8'0d I8N0 | cesa oo £erd-c9%8 89Z—-¥61-ZRI—C1Z—L cLz-\9z-281-ZIT-1
%ﬂ&.@wa%%w‘mw ,wo.ns:ﬂ! ‘ar1 %ﬂ“ﬁ%ﬂw ATINVA _nnhq Wcoﬂmnv ﬁ—nn.mn .nc.xmv
< SITNS e oy (S3OV 00°079,; .
vz Emmm— & SIDIS . wm..m%%_.,m_mm V0 ‘SIS 'SU LHFE0Y WANDVA | gy LNFEOY “YANDVA s 13
(s3¥ov 00'002)
39vd 73008 ] B : 1LZ-56C=2HIIIT~1 @N "DNI SYOSSID0Ud NM w.M mw. M T ey
= e o o e |
Ty s “ONI §30SS300ud e flad gkt o
-t NIV 2Sa prer-12yd noo) (v 0ooa) e
3N ANONNOB AL¥3dOYd ———————— b A TeTr2e eketinl I S I L a SUN LIFE0Y
INNNOLDTS - o 2sa 4 oy | wea o m._muﬁ,. o @a._«w . VoS “YINDVM
AIBANNOLLOIS cz o e QLTSN ATV V'3 SIS 4 T
IVNENMO 30T TIT Fop | (V2SI
-~ \ & vor-sez-caiciz-t
[el\EREN —— v - (S3%0v 00'0%9) A
el SRR “SUA M LIFEOT UANOVA
ail . (5380 05259) e
I T I AL \< O QLT MYV ATV D m Nu_ m Z mv < ; s 3
gl
" - ZV : Vi 8 .
" <
=== <[=|= e o %U 0¢
% al=|=] === P 66c-9z8-ca1-91Z-1 e L92-s61-ER1-S1Z—1 o0z-657-£R1-ZIZ-1
ANV, 60600220T (= ooomn)| £00°d~£9%A - - :
HEDOOBDE i E - \A & wsunv e
nOnOnnno v 13 s Seq| ‘LT dHSNLD ATIAVA SUN M LNFEOY N Sl \..
e mam e aIssar YNV VO SIIDIS RENGITY ONLRIgSSSaPud ]
= l=lw == =]n ST Aar et (S D R O
XAQN _ JTHENAOL (S3u0Y 00708) - |¢ERay sone) 2 A_:mz.:oﬁuw? . (SY 00095)
S61-297—+81-91T-1 USRS [vosmy V'O SIS *ONI SYOSSEO0¥d NIV 05a J
6re00z20z E|
96} 39€ Nig (s3¥0v 00°025)
NOLLO3S 3ONWY  dIHSNMOL v L3 A1SSAT WANTVAL - ¢ )
NOILd0S3a T¥oT1 £t \d ﬁ_c/m Iv 8t
XHXKXXK-L 7 2EC-161—+B17SIZ=} 2= o
— grovirany ECY=CLYOd » 188 LL-9L1Dd ‘TIHE
Y38WNN 3000 X o pirG ] ooy v .UEﬁum%m%mo%nwm d (3 00° 50y
. 0o'5z1) KB NIVED H5a NI SYOSSEION NIVED 05A ¥0SS3008d NIVYD 05a
OOIX3IN M3IN YL SN i
LR — ,
. IddVIN PR . 4OV 0008 3
hiav 82°69%) ONI SY0SSTO0Ud 197-852-S81-T1Z-L b i =
301440 SYOSSISSY 1LY NIVED 05 STl spz-onz-poleiz-d e e i 215
BNID! . (S3u0Y 00°00) X 8 00 :
VI NOLLYOIILN3QI ALY3dONd pHIDDIA s i oo wme © ] oo ) osa | 9N SIOSSIOONINIVED 5 NI SYOSSIOUd NIVHD 5 |
N o o
o1y |SSETEE-SBI=SIZ= 1 :@ N. i
IIVOSOL 607200 -581-012-} ! s @aﬁ ..m Qm
NMV0 LON (v ooy | S oow) | LLLYIN w w Ia| i
LLVA ‘LLLVIA SNIDOIM wX o
‘SNIDOIM | ‘SNIDOIM : .
w7
5 S9Z-162-981-1IZ=}
1Z2-1 /) LB1-652-981-Z1Z-1 LYG/6R-LEY/LL-9LVSGd
b (o} 189/9£1'0d 19/2IE 4 .S\.o“u_u_m 4
S) £97-092-98L-91Z~1 . (s22V £5'965) (s3uav or'9e9)
oM eMTmuM«eoﬂ ,_m.wn.um ONI SYOSSFO0Ud NIVYD OSA | "ONI SHOSSAI0Ud NIVID OSA. A
'ONI SYOSSID0Yd NIVYD OSd i o)k AL SLm ; "
i
M N ON ; . T ) - b S 9 b
(S3¥0V_00°815) 16=065/6E=L2Y0d 19N
“ONI SYOSSAI0Ud (S3u0v 00°215) - o
= ; . “ONI §71085308d NIvA] 05a z P y / ¥
; i i 3 I [N V | i )
e . . . . . . e . . . > - 7 \al
e — ~ — a90-azL (a1~ 7iz (o Ds




w] et =
- v|n|lrl.
m| |}
w1 fm ==
= A
= { ™
SEaminE =
= i RS o =
= AR T P 7=
B DS T =
e i Y B A
= : IH.11|1.Y3¢J~I
= L ¥ -
ar ] “
= A L 7 -
B B DE BN B OBE = .
dVIN X3AaNI
aw3ius S
sV .
39vd 35008 aeom
3000
ANSONI TYSHBANIMEN e
e
3NN AYVANNOS ALY3dONd
JNOLDIS -
HIGANN NOLLO3S Ah..N
INYN H3NMO 40Q° TR T
~ ON3931
T
T=l == =[=]*|=
===z =|<|=|=
= =l=]=]=|=|~
ol n|=]=]al=|=
A= l=]c]°| <[
==l [+ ]*
felalnlalal=l=
X3ANI JTHSNMOL

398

ALNNOD

JVOS

NMYHQ
ﬁvQ

ﬂw\

9e} NZe
NOILO3S 3ONWY  dIHSNMOL
NOILJI¥OS3a ¥O31
2O L
¥3IGANN 3000

OJIX3IW M3N

NOINN

1430 ONIddVYWN
301440 SHOSS3SSY

dYIW NOLLYDISLLNITI ALN3dO¥d

oL

Zrr

dows o1 GO TAOYE maene 20 ‘2dua Jo TYBE ‘9PEOS JO UOmTEO] pUT

T\ L — ﬂviuﬂwoguﬂsﬂnsga%gg
= — ez 2 10 ETOZT LETOTRLXA I TIVIAAEAUS V IONSISHL
—— TR pourEm g!v%i!?!lvw:'l"lﬂj%
EeNp ¥ TFoca ‘TP Panp 3) P o L.Il:@ﬂ!
T kmmory eomany
PR ! e T
e omﬁymz _DO
s
"DNI SY0SSI00Ud
NIVID JSd

_
i
;
o o
LLVIN 'SNIODIM
i
_

# socirmnz-y
|
i
|

-tz

oo ‘,._g
(s0Y 0N} D 1530w 89& u
e Nﬁa v . ONI SHOSSAI0U NIVYD O5a | ONI ﬁomwm%vﬁ waoosa | ONI mmo%moo%_ NIvyo osa | ONI SUOSSAIOUA NIV :
{sTOv 0TI G
“L LLVIAUSNIDOIM! e oo "ONI mzommmuozm .
LLVIN ‘SNIDDIM TIIVIK s 01 i

"SNIDDIM

*
__
1
|

Koot st LR g ‘ONI SYOSSAIOWd NIVIO 0Sd
(5O COECs; g h i a0 Y
“DNI SYOSS300¥d NIVYD ISd

‘ONI mMOwwm—on& Z_<M.U osa

(2o
“INI SYOSSAD0U NIVID|OSA

16 2

aaoni-iniegiz=t
WTvorDd
(E10Y 00'0v0)

*ONI SYOSSAI0Ud NIVIO ISA

5%

ONL mMOwmeOm.H Z~<~_0 osa

¥E

|
|
_
“
o) sy O ﬁ

& | i oo . ) ONI SOSSI0UA NIVAD DSA Gl
NI SHOSSAO0UA NIVIDOSA | 3141 5108308 IVHD 050 NI SUOSSH0NI NIVEID 984 i)

62 s osa |

4 e

onmicna-
vy
(G20 G ia

“ONI SYOSSTIOUd NIVID ISA

0¢e

ONI mzo%w,wm NIVRID DSA I SHOSSAOONA NIvaID 95

%2 |14

SRSV BGOr)

|4 vaanos oAl QUOAAIT STINS

1S3V 07723 A

VAANOS O/ Ar UOAAITY STTAS |

T T 1T 1 1 7 1 1 T 1




!!!!!!!;;!!nmlgmumm‘

CLZ

|

3o NZCL

1=

E R
1]
[

i
7

i
EF Yl
Ll

1
ol
eI

i

T
|
TR
7
3{'

4

RERE
h

N

dVIN X3ANI

[UNGETUN o eiomims
SV P
39vd ¥ %008

.

r————
oo

INMINOLOIS —=
WIENNN NOILD3S

INVNUENMO

S

200 t¥r

an3o31

al=]sf-
BEREE
-
"
»
[

NN EEERE

wlw|m]w

|-
IHSNALOL

9e-} 39 Nee
NOILO3S 39NV  dIHSNMOL

NOLLI¥OS3A ¥O31
XOXXRXL
Y3ENNN 3000

OJIX3W-M3N
ALNNOO NOINN
"Ld30 ONIddVYIN

301440 SHYOSS3SSY

dYW NOILYOIILN3AI ALY3dOYd

IVISOL
NMV¥d LON

“oRmoun

(S3¥0Y 00'025)
1V L3 DISSHr YANTVM

g

—
T

08l'd-9z %8
(s3¥ov 00'0Z1)
JLLVA ‘SNIDDIM

$9Z-621-581-91Z~1

69Z-CBE-SBL-91Z—|| £5°0d-T0°48

084'd~9T 4B »
(s3uov 00°025) (s30v 000E)
LLVA "L LLVIN

‘SNIODIM ‘SNIOOIM

L92-092-981-91Z1
BCy—LoV°0d ‘l9°%8
(S380v 08'6£9)
*ONI SYOSSTI0Ud NIVEO OSA

B

992-C61-881-812—1
ECY-LE9'0d “19B
(s3nov oc'08Y)
‘ONI SYOSSI0¥ NIVYD DS

G

¥22-09Z-681-912~1
G0-+001'3d ‘0138
(s3:0v 85°0vS)
VIANOS Of
ar qI0AAITO
‘SAIDIS

aRy

SEL-T6L-S8L=51Z—|

ZEE-¥61-¥BL=SIZ=L
BEr—LLY'0d "LINE

(S3uav 00'08%) mntﬁmnn« ocna ‘19’ w_m
"ONI S¥OSS3O0¥d 5 Ry 00wcs:
NIVED 0sd ONI SU0SSTO0Ud NIVHD OSd

ZE£-09Z-¥BI—¥IZ—1

“ONI SY0OSSFO0Ud
NIVIO OSd

£6'0d=2EHE
(S340Y 00'082)

L LLYA
‘SNIDOIM

1£0-657-881-S1Z—1

§cr=LC5'0d ‘19%A
(S3y0v 00°095)

*ONI SY0SSO0Ud NIVYO DS

9£1-961-681-S1Z=1
OSH—LS4°0d 1948
(S3¥0Y 00'082)

ONI SYOSSTD0¥d NIVYD OSd

8588526545121
#001'9d ‘016,

(STYOV 02'+L2)

MIQAITD.

S92-192-581—F1Z—1
16-06G/6C—L89'0d "I98
. (S340¥ 00°0¥9)
ONI SYOSSEI0¥d NIVIDO OSA

01

€9Z-09Z-FBL-CI1T—1
165—065"pd ‘198

*ONI SYOSSTD0UY NIVEO OSA

“dow S|y} UO UMOYS §}98RE Jo ‘som jo

S34bU 'SpODI JO UO[ORO| PUD

ypim oy} jo Ao0Jn3D Yy 03 SO suopo)UREDIdos OU EaXOW Ajunod uolun
£Z0ZT LEIDOTIAAZIOD TG 7 VS S
52234 POUIRIUOD LOYOULOJU] 3] JO AUD 10 doww XD) Siy) JO ENSW Jo 38N 3 Way Bupinsas

‘bousp pyuRnbesies o pads 4321pu aAp o) AYIGP) 0U SISO Ayune) Lo o XB)
50 Jo SsaupyoEn 0 ssauIL0D Konunaon 3y o) 12adsal Yk KoLk ou sarous Kure) Lo

152-852-581-Z1Z~}
065/9L1'9d ‘19/ZL%8
(s3u0Y 00'0+9)
“ONI SYOSSII0Ud NIVYO Osd

%

L6£-192=98L—¥1Z~1
16-085/65—LSY ‘1948
. (S3uoV_00'815)

ONI SYOSSHI0Yd NIV

16£-09Z-981-£12~1
16~06C/6E-45%'0d 198

(o}

(S3¥2Y 00°LIS]

FOqUd D Osda

e 3

i
99Z-09%—L81-¥1Z-1
60y—L£¥'0d ‘1948
(S3¥0Y_00'009)

*DNI SHOSSIO0Ud NIVED JSd

$92-092-L81-C1Z-1
6Cy=LE0d 198

(S340Y 00'0%9)

*DNI SYOSSAO0Ud NIVHD OSa

€E

89z-19Z-88L-C1Z—L

£61~65Z-981-Z1Z-1
L5%/9L1'0d "19/TiNa

" (S3¥0v_£57965)

ONI SYOSSID0Ud NIVED OSa

o

0Z-85Z-¥81-11Z=1 H
£11-9L1'9d T8
(53¥0V 00'6£9)
NOSSTO0¥Ud NI

1£z-852—681-1Z—}
LL1-9LV9d TN

(s3u0Y 96'1£9)
“ONI SYOSSTO0¥d NIVYD OSd

Lo

$97-192-981-11Z-1
:...\anL\nv“R\ac.wna
AL CT T T W—

(s3uov 0r'ec9)

“ONI SYOSSTI0Ud NIV

s

9

L

2

oL .

90-8Z1—£81 212~
85y =£c+'9d '19I8
(s3yov 00°08)
DN SUORSII0Ud
NIVHO IS¢

+92-952-881-T1z-1
Bep—/Er'Dd 1938

nmmnmmmn@wﬁu_mmw mnﬂmm“.ww.mﬁwa (s3¥ov 00'009)
(s3wov 00'0¥9) JNI SYOSSAD0¥d NIvyD osa| N SYOSSAO0Ud NIV OSd

“ONI SYOSSED0¥d NIVIO OSa

12

¥£T-29Z-6BL¥IZ~1

BCY=LS¥'Od ‘198
(5380 a¥°#5S)

"ONI SY0SSTO0Ud NIVID 08|

ey

44

ge

I

9£Z-652-681-€12-1

BEF—LEY'0d ‘108
(S3M0V_1£°2€S)

"ONI SYOSSIO0Ud NIVYUD O

|t

g -

o
18 ;

£01-192-281—-4Z-1

6£=/Sv'0d "I98

(s3wdv ££08%)
*ONI SYOSSED0Nd| 08 —£Z /St
NIVY¥D Osa S3u0v| 08°08,
v AGEHANMYHS

99z-cog-gRi-11z—1| TELmICI-pBL-lie=t

Sy =LE9'Dd ‘1998 £9L0PII0T
(s3sov|91°10z) »

(s380v 00°025) 24

‘ONI SYOSSHO0Ud| IIEGAQINAYHS
NIVYD 0SQ ‘Na$sod
-

O <

922-092-681-21Z-1
65p=LEv'0d '19%B
53OV _9£°6YS)
ql ONL SUOSSTOOUd NIVIO IS

0¢

89092681~ LIz~
6cy—15v'9d 198
(SWOY ¥LOLE)
“ONI SYOSSFO0Ud NIVRD IS

Bl




*dow s|y) Uo umOys 8}0aNE Jo ‘sADM jo S3yBL ‘SPOOJ JO UCD20| pUD
P 8y} Jo AoDunadD 3y} 0} 9D SUORDIURSeJdD. Ou SaNOW Ayunoy uojun

==
]

=

i !
v F
13

i

€TO0ZT LEIOTIAARAIOD TIHETHIN
i = e “UORY PoUD|Ue Lofjouoju 34) Jo Auo Jo dow X0} Yy Jo 3ensiw Jo 98N 3y) Wy buyinss
3 ‘soBowop pyuanboosLed Lo [PRads 43apul 3P o) AEqoll oU SawnssD Ajunog uojup “dow xo)
. B! A - - T r - . u_s J0 ssaumyesn 0 -I_ntﬁ_so *h0umap 9y} o} j0adkas iy Ajuouoa ou saxpw Kjunoy uon
- D - v 0 a v T
- $80—561—1BI=60Z—} —Z9z—| = 10120
”_N\.,Uh - /W.. Nl Eo w.ném.ﬂwwwm Go_”_n«vﬁ«_n.ﬁhuwma — Em_-m«hna..uhomww !
= = g S22
st wwmicave | QLT SINANISTANI HHA | - R Sy ouee)
CAIEIN; H/ h o= N s ‘LT SLNIWLSIANI HHM “QUTELNINLSIAND (1A 192—4SZ-181-S02—1 ,
—0 4 -1 ———— BCP—20rId ‘05 N8
IH I | LI 8 JJMI b sove D (s3%0v 02'429)
5t TH v ! SNV LLIYINa
HA n s -
= i
na ®
= : sz gl x g ;
e —952~181-60Z—} —| -1 e d X
1.
- . SWIVA LLNNd SNV LLTRNNG L g .
=] PR R
S e Su 0Z'6L, 281-561-Z81-602—1 (s3u0¥ 00'081)
N ﬁwﬁu Mw._e K ouowwm R — nuwn»ﬂﬂ,«uw_.‘. wmm_w_ SRV LLNNa
—2Cy'0d ‘10" BTY=9Cr'9d ‘0548 5
,nmwu%ouoﬂ.mwawm SV L1Zning (S340V 00'0¥9) (S3wov 00°0BY) ey o]
“ONI S¥0SS300¥d NIV¥D 0Sa SRV LLINNd SNV LLTYINd - o |
. A5 e 4 (v coond) ; v
o S G =g ) gy | ~
ALM3d0Yd VSHIAINN M3N et o e ] 965-62€-281-602—1
AU VREANY o e ) Sirtivad o g
3NN AYVONNOB ALYIOYd ————— “ONI S¥0SSEO0UYd
INNNOULOFS —- NIVYD Osd
Y3SNNN NOLLD3S mN K
IWNEINMO  F0QTR T
pasop 021
YEREY] i S, e S i
684=£57'0d 15D e BEr-0c7°0d 0548 (s380v 00°08Y)
. (S380V 00'0+8) (S3%¥ 00°0+0) SV LL3ddna
Sl T T 11" ONI SYOSSID0Yd NIVID DSa SV L1anna .H.M m .
w| x| e|w|a|a|u]n 4 . s —w
el el e £e 44
Y9z 1-60Z—
== == . Seroihrod toge  |mmias o e
wlofw|afw|afn]a i = . (s3wov 0oogr) BSY—SZ-£81-90T—1 (S3%v L6708
T B ' ONI S40SSFD0Ud BBV nﬂﬂnw%«uoﬂ,%ﬁwﬂu SNV
A T B R R ) B zm\q | 0 NIvao 250 g SIWHVA LLTNNG LIpING )
wlw]=]w == O 9£5-555°0d ZTN8 n%ﬂﬁdﬁm— e oa | Serober ol ohym
= . pess d 287 X 08 — (caoy oom)| BEF—
XAONI___ dIHENAOL - ﬂnn._\u\.%mﬂmﬂwﬂgp ~§”._ m;ﬁﬁw =a<o .wnu_m_d @M« ._Ps.ona fici nun_TwmuwﬂTmmwm_ Shavd | (s3w0V 00°05Z)
i (s3u0v 00°08Y) SN Srtl (s39v 000v2) SNJVd  ——m
. e *ONI SYOSSFO0¥d NIVYD 08 X = ot . Svd ‘LLNNG
. LInnina
NOLB3S 2SR dIHSNMOL e | AcioRty] O
4 LATT et hic 2 a7 M
NOLLAROS3A T¥931 &l F &1 x 4] g
XXKXL —S60—+81-60Z—1 L8E-6vZ-4R1-802—1 A
[zt ¢ VRS Dd LN e ot - BCy—08¥'0d ‘05%8 oo =
YIBWNN 3000 o Gowiil| (saov ovoss) | OFETOZICHR e o soabtag s {smov oooor) Serorry orya
- 5 ‘TNOLLYAD | “(s3uov goroat) . (sawov 09z) AV LLTRINA (s3uov 08'see)
02IX3IW M3 i Hvinxg S4TID VIYOIO L1 TVYANIT 'VIDIVD SINYVA LIF¥¥Na X
Z TSR0 -H.“—.“.«.i.. ¥8Z-9Z1-S8L-90Z—1
ALNNOD NOINN I~ = (S coval) 3|e?u%o%wum
1d30 ONIddVIN el T oo SNV -
. 301440 SYOSS3SSY 5 & 0 3LV Liayina
5 Y 3S00 :
<YW NOLLYOIJILNIQI AL¥3dONd NIV}o 0sa N " C “
o ..H LY. m ..N_.c —
IWosoL 7 G VR et —
X Ber |~ ¢ $8Z—ISZT-5B1-S0Z~1
NMWEa LON N ) .umwmwm womwwwﬁ o mxo%mummwooqune ey Sae gaL 80zt mm_me?du ,S)“m
k ¥d NIVYD 0Sa OV 85929
-d ): y m e . NIViD 350 ol SR0s850u SWAVA LiFana
. ° i NIVID DSd a
T =981-01Z 690~-157-081-£0Z~} b e Lis:
a | Ea e e e i
2isd SUSSIIOUd "ONI S$OSSII0NI NIVYD 0sq | "ONISYOSSII0Nd NIVAD 950 Enor o) ——
la o 00Z~-+61-981-80Z~||
2) ol=IkA N 92°9d 09'%8 R ws SV LLINa
NIV D5 D (S3¥0V 00°08Z) 2 (s340v 000z, .
J71°SONIQTTOH [pec—652-981L-L0Z—1 62c-060-991-907~1 SNV
\” i A HONVY 52094 0898y azod opyg_ ohu LLTHUNG Kol —
B e — @NVD ONIQQaM | (S33Y 8520r) (S3Y 80T0Y) N @
T T e oy ST1'SONIGTOH 0T 'SONIGTOH: I
(S3ov 67B22) VRO ON] SHOSST00Ud Honva 0 3LV, HONVY mEar
d VRHOAWRE AL s St AV ONIGaIM ANVO ONIAQEM .
al T s = e )
q \ o ¢ i Lk INDIHIVIA [T
aM Q |l evopn] Wsd| N0 34V R ! Y R M R - Il -
o ) i .
L L GO 4 R 90Z-64C~£81-202—1 | ]




UNION COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE
CLAIM OF EXEMPTION
Page 1 of 3

To claim an exemption from the requirements of the Union County Subdivision Ordinance, you must
complete this form, sign it before a notary public and submit it together with legible copies of all required
documents to the Union County Board of Commissioners. Be sure to check all exemptions which apply and attach
legible copies of all supporting documents.

The Union County Board of Commissioners will notify you in writing within thirty (30) days as to whether
your claim of exemption has been granted. If the claim of exemption is granted, or if you do not hear from the
Board of Union County Commissioners within thirty (30) days, you may proceed with the land division you propose
without needing to comply with the requirements of the Union County Subdivision Regulations. If your claim of
exemption is denied, you may either seek approval of a subdivision or appeal the denial as provided in, the Union
County Subdivision Regulations.

%__the sale, lease or other conveyance of any parcel that is thirty-five (35) acres or larger in size within any
twelve (12) month period, provided that the land has been used primarily and continuously for
agricultural purposes, in accordance with §7-36-20 NMSA 1978, for the preceding three (3) years.
ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING SIZE AND LOCATION OF PARCEL.

the sale or lease of apartments, offices, stores or similar space within a building. ATTACH COPIES OF ALL
PROPOSED SALE OR LEASE DOCUMENTS.

the division of land within the boundaries of a municipality. ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING
LOCATION OF PROPOSED DIVISION.

the division of land in which only gas, oil, mineral or water rights are severed from the surface ownership of
the land. ATTACH COPIES OF ALL PROPOSED CONVEYANCING DOCUMENTS.

the division of land created by court order where the order creates no more than one parcel per part.
ATTACH CERTIFIED COPY OF COURT ORDER.

_the division of land for grazing or farming activities provided that the land continues to be used for grazing or
farming activities,. ATTACH COPY OF PROPOSED CONVEYANCING DOCUMENTS AND
DOCUMENTS RESTRICTING FUTURE USE TO GRAZING OR FARMING ACTIVITIES. SUCH
DOCUMENTS MUST CONTAIN A COVENANT. RUNNING WITH THE LAND AND REVOCABLE
ONLY BY MUTUAL CONSENT OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AND THE
PROPERTY OWNER THAT THE DIVIDED LAND WILL BE USED EXCLUSIVELY FOR GRAZING
OR FARMING ACTIVITIES. THE COVENANT MUST BE SIGNED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER,
THE BUYER OR LESSEE, AND THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AND MUST BE
FILED OF RECORD WITH THE COUNTY CLERK

the division of land resulting only in the alteration of parcel boundaries where parcels are altered for the
purpose of increasing or reducing the size of contiguous parcels and where the number of parcels is not
increased. ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEYS SHOWING ALL PARCELS AND PARCEL
BOUNDARIES BEFORE AND AFTER PROPOSED ALTERATION.

the division of land to create a parcel that is sold or donated as a gift to an immediate family member;
however, this exception shall be limited to allow the seller or donor to  sell or give no more than one parcel
per tract of land per immediate family member. As used herein the term “immediate family member”
means a husband, wife, father, stepfather, mother, stepmother, brother, stepbrother, sister, stepsister, son,



UNION COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE
CLAIM OF EXEMPTION
Page 2 of 3

stepson, daughter, stepdaughter, grandson, step-grandson, granddaughter, step-granddaughter, nephew and
niece, whether related by birth or adoption. ATTACHED COPY OF PROPOSED CONVEYANCING
DOCUMENT AND A DOCUMENT DEMONSTRATING FAMILY RELATIONSHIP CLAIMED.
BAPTISMAL CERTIFICATES ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE DOCUMENTATION. ALSO ATTACH A
CERTIFIED SURVEY PLAT SHOWING THE BOUNDARIES, SIZE AND LOCATION OF THE
ORIGINAL TRACT OR PARCEL AND THE SIZE AND LOCATION OF THE PARCEL PROPOSED
TO BE CONVEYED TO THE FAMILY MEMBER.

the division of land created to provide security for mortgages, liens or deeds of trust; provided that the

division is not the result of a seller-financed transaction. ATTACH COPIES OF ALL FINANCING
DOCUMENTS.

the sale, lease or other conveyance of land that creates no parcel smaller than one hundred forty (140) acres.
ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING LOCATION AND SIZE OF PARCEL(S).

the division of land to create a parcel that is donated to any trust or nonprofit corporation granted an

exemption from federal income tax, as described in § 501(c)(3) of the United States Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended; school, college or other institution with a defined curriculum and a student body and
facility that conducts classes on a regular basis; or to any church or group organized for the purpose of
divine worship, religious teaching or other specifically religious activity. ATTACH COPIES OF LR.S.
EXEMPTION LETTER, AND/OR DOCUMENTS DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO
EXEMPTION AND CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING LAND PROPOSED TO BE DONATED.

the sale, lease or other conveyance of a single parcel from a tract of land, except from a tract within a

previously approved subdivision, within any five (5) year period; provided that a second or subsequent sale,
lease or other conveyance from the same tract of land within five (5) years of the first sale, lease or other
conveyance shall be subject to the provisions of the New Mexico Subdivision Act and these Regulations;
provided further that a survey shall be filed with the county clerk indicating the five (5) year holding
period for both the original tract and the newly created tract ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEY

SHOWING SIZE AND LOCATION OF ORIGINAL TRACT, PARCEL PROPOSED TO BE DIVIDED,
ANY PARCELS PREVIOUSLY DIVIDED FROM THE ORIGINAL PARCEL AND DATES OF ALL
DIVISIONS.

I further certify that the information provided by me in this Claim of Exemption is true and correct and that all
documents attached to or enclosed with this Claim of Exemption are originals or true, complete and correct copies of

the originals.
k/)(}u KON 7\1&(

POLNAN
Signature D

T}xu ISOA] H LOOIALS
)

Print your name here

(2896 E M 296
Address

Texline, T X 79087
City, state and zip code
(505) (52-3094

Telephone number(s)




UNION COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE
CLAIM OF EXEMPTION
Page 3 of 3

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this Q—!\d'day of D(,‘h)fl)‘t‘l’ ,20 Ag)

Naganize Bove MeClue,

O
Notary Public

My commission expires: ND'{. 5, AD
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
NOTARY PUBLIC
VIRGINIA-ROSE McCLURE
COMMISSION NO. 1135943
EXPIRES NOVEMBER 05, 2025

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

The foregoing Claim of Exemption has been approved.

The foregoing Claim of Exemption is incomplete. Please provide us with the following information and/or
documents so that we can process your claim:

The foregoing Claim of Exemption is hereby denied for the following reasons:

Date:

Name and title



SET WITNESS CORNER
$00°49'43'E, 41.60 FROM
TRUE GORNER IN
CENTER OF COUNTY
ROAD
SEC. 36 SEC. 31
E|
GL.O. = 2640.0° UNION COUNTY ROAD (VANDIVER ROAD) GL.O. = 2640.0° | 452.77
0. = 2040/ - , °09'25" 9’ $89'09'25
"09°25" ' N 89°09'25" £ 1319.99 S 89°09'25" W 1319.9
ITH S 89'09°25" W 2639.99 = - = < e = .x._._x——x——x——vxn——x—“—el-xo_
T r .L.O.
l SET WITNESS CORNER / \ S TTNESS CORNER l
500"49'46'E, 26.76 FROM e SEC. 1 SEC.6
z » TRUE CORNER IN
TRUE CORNER BEING P ORNER N oy )
THE NORTH 1/4 o MACKEY TRACT g ggAD R N l o
CORNEROFSECTION1 9 39.97 ACRES o o %‘
‘ T22N R36E THAT IS o =) P 2,
LOCATED IN THE & Bl —r— 5 ST
CENTERIOF EXISTING H y_OT2 g% LOT 1 9 I
1 COUNTY ROAD = *— m : l - R
al = K G 3|8
| 2 \ 8 | PUE
= [ 4 )
l & iw - B » o
% \ - M | mi=
X X X x X x O zZ
& ol = =l
N Z pd
D 7] o ﬂl
- . - I
" S S BY48'41" W 132055 = NE14 T =
N N l o
z 3
x % "Q_ ®
31 G
x § I B
.—{ W
z Q0 - Ao B
- Rz 2 |4s
w |~ o
; REMAINING TRACT . i N
l 33430 ACRES £ g IR))
pat
x I %
| 3 =
[ > X X x x Ix x §
T %r' - ﬁg >
-
" ® -
I o — x m 2
) X — (D]
v ’ m X
g = g =
N Sl x 7S o]
© : l I :EE
P [ |
aof x \ 9 ) a
! w :
l | 1 N
£ x w
& ! o
S FOUND 3 INCH BRASS CAP S )
ﬁ‘ M MARKED CLARK BOUNDARY/ -
" 1859, SET 1911 MARKING
‘ SEA/4 MILE 287,
N/F Q SCHMIDT e x }—’
| B}
>
l 8
| g
x ©
>4 I ':}
| 5 |
N x ‘ N =
I 3
x &
SET WITNESS CORNER b
] S89°31'43W, 1.65 FROM 2]
SET WITNESS CORNER M TRUE CORNER
4 NOO°49'45'W, 16.35
l FROM TRUE CORNER I
16
T T eosmmaw : G.L.O. = 2645.28' NBY'31'51"E [25
G.LO. = 2645.28 Lrg GRAVELED ROAD N/F T SCAMIDT G.L.O.t4‘184g30'
N/F W.J. COWAN NOTICE: Q SEC 12 l SEC7
~ SUBJECT TO A COMPLETE TITLE SEARCH >
l 5|2
" BASIS OF BEARING: wis
AR 18" LONG WITH SHIELDS CAP #5103 Z"BASED ON GPS OCGUPATIONS l e
o~
ASS CAP, CLARK 1859 NEW MEXICO— TEXAS STATE LINE NOTE: £
IND OR SET — TAX ID NO. OF TRACT 2378

— ALL DISTANCES ARE GROUND U.S. SURVEY FOOT AND ALL BEARINGS ARE
GRID AND BASED ON NEW MEXICO EAST ZONE, NAD 83 COORDINATE SYSTEM

JFESSIONAL SURVEYOR CERTIFY THAT | CONDUCTED AND AM RESPONSIBLE FOR THIS
{ECY TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, AND THAT THIS SURVEY AND PLAT MEET

EW MEXICO. | FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY IS NOT A LAND DIVISION OR SUBDIVISION
CT.

FOUND 3 INCH BRASS CAP
MARKED CLARK BOUNDARY

1859, SET 1911 MARKING
MIE 28R



ST¥88 WN NOILAYID Tdd  00°0L9
AMH SYWOHL T€L  QIVd
$I0L 00°0L9
00°0L9 ST682 0T0ZS¥80% FONFHHANOD H¥I4 WHIQ ¥HEd JASHTI ATIIAHET  LT60€EZ0T
0¥LL8 WN NOIVI T §9° T
LZ XO0d "0°d aIvd
SIOL §9°TZ

$9°1Z 8LL8Z 9L0C99YTY ASYET ¥HANITAD PE€0CTI-ETHANI OTI SLLENNIZE Y€0220-¢€T

€€ P00V S088¢C T80ZE0TO0F NOHI¥AOD ADOT HYW dNIDVE AVHLLVE

LY 69 G088¢ L00OZ80TOY ¥819# NOIIVLISENS AAIUHHS

LY 69 s088¢7 SL0Z89STY y8IS# NOIILVLSENS A4AI¥HHS

6€£°20¢ s0882 9L0C89STY 6STZ# HSVHT dHEMOL

06762 s088¢ GT0Te01I0d 6STZ# ONILSOH TIVHA

TS ¥E 50882 §202E010¥ 6STCH ONIJOLINOW WIYIW HdTd 81¥88 WN SHNIOW SIA T¥d €S 8PTT
987 €S 5088¢C SZ0CL0TI0Y 996 T# NOLING JINYdA L9 Xod "0°d arvd

£ LY 5088¢ SZ0CLSTITY LOSH# dd FTIIANTID $I0L €S 8%TT
LT LTT a0882 GZOTIPLOY CZTH# Q4 NITNAYD ‘0D ANOHAHTHL AITIVA YOVH €20CT00T

GZ6C 0900% ¥D YILIATIVRW T¢d  00°L8C
S ITIO¥ID AVIOENd TO0%T arvd
TYNOLIVNEHLNI ODLY $1OL 00°L8Z

00" L8T 1988¢ ZT0Z52Z0% AT1ddNS/INHATOS ZIVIE 8LSLETHANI ANYIWOD ONTANLOVANNYA ODLY 8LELET

9T ¢S 9T88C G2T0ZESOTY EDIAAES TTIHD

¥0° 0% 91882 £L00TS2ZC0v HDINGES TTHED £9%9 L6TO0S II WYHALS TI0¥VD Y $9°676
vLTSY 9188¢ 9.0Z8951¥ F2IA¥ES TTED £€9Y%9 X0€ "0°4 aIivd

¥0° 76 5188¢ £L00C2010% WD EDIA¥ES IHETEVL/TTHD SI0L 797676
997969 9188¢ £00Z80T0% 0S HEDIA¥ES IETEYL/TTIHED ALITIIEON I31VY £2029¢6

90TL8 KN HNOWHNONETY IVE  L0°6998
HS EATYEA JOTIAVd LTIPC arv¥d

89°8¢€1S v0L8Z T802S¥%80¥% (2) SOIQYYE FIEYINOd 00-ZLOOZHANI TONI ‘SOINOYMIDETE ANV SIOL L0O"69%8
6€°0t¢Ee y0L8T T80ZS¥8OY NOIIVIS HSVYHE 00-ZLOOZHANI NOIIYDINAWKOD JEONYAUY 00-2L00C
TOT88 WN SIAQOTID TYd 9¢€ £E9¢

aaTdg Sd4EHDS I2Z  QIvd
$I0L 9€7€€9¢

9€°€E9¢E 8088¢ T80Z6%60% AYID ANYIQIIM TOEZ0E€90-THANI DONI ODOIXHW MAN 40 OddHHEIA WYY T0€20€90-C
TOT88 MWN SIAOQTID T¥d T9°L0ST

anTd SddHEHDS 1eZ arvd
€ Y691 £268C 9L0TSTCOY IDHEASNI TYNNNY 0€£26T60 -AMI#ANI SLOL T9°L0SZ
9Z°¢T8 £2682C €£Z0ZE0TOY ATHYHHS/SHID/NWAY 0€Z6T60-MMIFANT ONI ODIXHEW MAN A0 OddH¥Id YVY 0€CT6TE0-NTE
9%TT $806L XI QEOALVALS T¥E €07 L6V

9%TT X0€ "0°d aIvd
SI0L €0°L6F
€0°L6Y 9L882 Z1025220% SINVd £E£E€TEITISHANT HIYD d¥D I % ¥ £€€TEITIS
9%TT ¥806L XI QEOALYALS v 95 PT
9%IT X0 "O0°d  dI¥d
SIOL 95791
95 %I 9.88¢ ZT0ZSZZ0% SI¥Yd 8I99T19C-9SHANT VD ¥W0 I 3 ¥ 8T99T92-9S5

Junouy #0d wa3I SUTT uo13dTInsaq weN H#IANT

T :abeq SHOIOANT ONIANYLSIOO PTLSTST €Z/S0/0T :@3ed



HiD 8%ET  QIvd
D77 ‘SNOIIVIEE  $IOL ZZ 6%ET
ZZ 6VET $6L8T TOTZIOTOW DNIAGEOT ¥ZAA E€THANT INTANIHAOD ALITIAID €T
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID T9d 09 ¥L
1S NOS¥HEAJAZL 9T%  dIVd
$I0L 09 %L
09° %L 9€68C 0T0ZZ0TO¥ IVENLIE ¥E WIIQ ¥dd %02 YIDUYD TANFHD £202LZ0T
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID TYd 0% 86T
1S NOS¥EAJLEL 9T%  dIVd
$IOL 0% 86T
0% 86C 9€682 0T0ZZ0TIO0¥ IVEILEY ¥H WIIC ¥8d %08 YIDIYD TANIHD £202520T
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID TYd 0L %695
FAY ISIM S 688T  (QI¥d
$IOL OL %69&
0L %695 95882 9L0Z89ST¥ ANVWHOD DN JIVATE aNY HDIANHS 0INY ONY TIIL 14D £2020€8
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID TYd 0Z° 86
@I MIIA NIVINOOW TZ  aIvd
$IOL 02°86
0Z°86 12682 0T0Z90T0% %02 WHIQ dXd ANOD TI¥d €Z0ZOYYWN NOIMAN HISSYD  9Z0TE€Z0Z
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID TYd 08°Z6E
i MIIA NIVINAOW 1Z  QIv¥d
$101L 08°Z6€
08°26€ 1Z68C 0T0Z90T0% %08 WHIC ¥HJ ANOD TIYd €£Z0ZOYYWN NOIMAN HISSYD £€Z0TEZ0T
L806L XI ENITXAL TYd T8°8S
IEAILS aNZ N 00€  QIvd
$I0L 18°8S
18°8S 18L8Z $Z0ZE0TO0¥ WEZITILEES /STTIIN AQEEM JHINID II-0Q SNJNE  €202506
£82S€ TY WYHONIWIILE TYd  86°91
$090€8 X0 "O°d 00T IdEQd  dI¥d
DT ONITIIE FIVHO4¥OD  $I0L 867 9T
86°9T 0€L8Z ZT0Z25220% MOYNW d¥D LSSLLOTOTYXHANI — OTIINVWY SHIVS AONAL SYANMONIL LSSLLOTOTYX
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID TYE 86°6€
Q3 AIDW 819  QIvd
$IOL 86°6€
86°6€ 21682 Z0TZZOTO¥ TYMANTY NIVWOd AQAYdOD NOSAWOHL AONYNE  £20Z%0T
ST#88 WN NOLAYID TYd 08" €S
@ AYDW 8T9  QIvd
$IOL 08 €S
08" €S 62682 0T0ZZOTOP  IVENIEN S.YIDYNYIW WHIC ¥Ed %02 NOSJWOHIL XANVIH  €20TLZO0T
ST$88 WN NOLAYID TYd 0Z°§12
Q4 AYIOW 819  UIv¥d
$I0L 0Z°STZ

0Z°ST2 62682 0T0ZZOTO0P  IVHEILEY S, JHOYNYW WHIA ¥Id %08 NOSAWOHL AGNVIE  £20Z920T
STP88 WN NOLXYTID Tdd 8L ¥
INO¥A S ZOT  dIvd
$I0L 8L ¥
8L % z£88e ZT025220% SEITIANS LB8T60THANT ATddNS AFIQY¥E  LBTI60T
JUNOWY #0d wa3I SUTT uot3dTaossq sweN #OANI

4 :obeg SHDIOANTI ONIANYISLOO $T:LS:ST €T/50/0T :o3eq



$€°692T 0L982 8ZTIZ80T0% SWJOAINN TSOPSHANT ISEM S/ NYWANYI  IS0%8
ZTIL8 WN FNOIANONETY TYd €€ GEET
AN "dATd MNYEOE 099T  dIvVd
$I0L €E€7SGEET
£€°SEET 0L982 8ZTZ80TO0% SWSOJINN THOTSHANT ISEM S.NYWINYI  I%0%8
ST988 WN NOLAWID TYd TS 060T
AMH SVYKWOHIL T€L  QI¥d
$IOL TS°060T
I5°060T 01682 0T0ZS¥80% HONTJEANOD H¥IA HOVITIW/WIEIC ¥Id YESHTY HOL  £20TLT6
$L89 €6909 TI ODYIIHD TV €6°6€T
$.896 X09 ‘O°d  QIYd
$I10L €6°6€T

€6°6¢€T S£88C SZ0CeS0Ty LENIEINTI $SOTODSOHH#LOOY DT SWHLSAS MNYOMLIN LINSITHONH S0PLECETY-THE
TO0SL8 WN & VINVS T¥d 0L €8ELT
99T WOCY ‘IS OQHISITYD LO¥ aIvd
AIVOIQEW JHIN0JdNS ALNOOD JAOHTHW MEYW/VIQ WN SIOL 0L €8ELT
0L E€8BELT £688¢C 690ZLE90Y TILO $TAI T0-Z800000¥%-FZHANI AIVDIQEN QEIYO4dNS ALNNOD/ASH TO-Z2800000%
S1%88 WN NOLAYID Idd 0C°86

1S I1¥n0D LIE  QIvd
$I0L 0T°86
0Z°86 02682 0T0Z90TO? %02 WHICQ ¥Hd ANOD TIVA £Z0ZOYYHN TYAOONYS HITIOH  €£20Z2920T
ST#88 WN NOIAYID TYd  08°Z6€
IS IdNOD LTIE  dIVdE
$I0L 08°26¢
08°Z6€ 02682 : 0TOZ90T0% %08 WAIA JId ANOD TI¥d E€TOZOYYNN TYAQANYS HITIOH  £Z0ZEZO0T
ZH6EL MO NOWAND TYd 86 €£82Z2T
AN S AMH 8TO0T  QIvVd

86°€82ZT 69882 £%025220% SHIIL E€L9THHANI OIOY ANY TIIL NOWAND  €L9T%
STP88 WN NOLAYID TYd 00°00SZT
*1S IANTYM €IT  QIvd
$LOL 00°00§TT
00°005ZT L1682 660ZTOTO¥ NOIIYDOTIY ¥TAI - ¥ZAATOHANI YETINONA /TYENY AYHEAS NATTOD ¥ZAAIO
$TZ8 E£SE0E VD VINVILY TYE L6 TV
PTZBES X0d "O°d  QI¥d
SIOL L6°TI¥C
L6°T%T 31682 $0TZSO0TO0P SNIJ/EOATAIMYD MNI 6870STSATHANT ‘ONI ‘SWALSAS ONILOA NOINIWOQ 68%0STSAQ
$TZ8 £SE€0E VO VINYILY TYg  PTLTIT
$TZBES X0 "O°d  dIVd
$I01L PT LIT
PTLIT $T682 0T0ZSOTOF NIVML HOEL HDIAGES 8¥%P0STSATHANT ‘ONI ‘SKWALSAS ONIIOA NOINIWOQ 8%F0STSAQ
ZzZ06L X1 INYHTYA TYd  00°68€0T
9ZL XO€ "0°d  aI¥d
$IO0L 00 68€£0T

00°68€0T £8L8CT T80Z6¥%60% INAWADYIATN dARNNd/YOIOW 6TTSHANT "OTI SEDIAMES TTEM JYHLYMATOD 6TTS
T0T88 WN SIAQID TH¥E 22 6¥%ET
Junowy #0d we3I |UTT uotidiansag SweN  #DANI

€ :3beg SEDIOANI SONIANYLSLINO PTILS:ST €2/90/0T :93ed



STYP88 WN NOLAYID TVE LY TIE
¥6 X0d "0°d aIvd
$I0L LYV T€

LY TE 9€88¢ 9L0Z5220% SHITAENS T0ST8-0TTEHANT SI¥Yd L DIE STANTD DKW Z08T8-02Ts6
ST$88 WN NOLAVTID Ivd 9% 8L
76 X08 "0'd  dIvd
$I0L 9% 8L
9% 8L 9€882 Z1025220% SINYd ¥LPT8-0TTE#ANT SIMYd [ DIF SHINTD OR PLYI8-0226
ST788 WN NOLXYID Ve 66°G
$6 X0 "0°d QIvd
$10L 66°S
66°G 9€882 9L0TSTTO¥ SAITAANS €0ST8-0ZT6ANTI SINVYd [ DI SHINTD DW £0S18-0226
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID Tdd  86° TS
76 X08 "0°4  dIYd
$10L 86°TS
86 TS 9€88¢ z1025220% SI¥Yd €TLT8-0ZZ6HANT SI¥Yd L DIE STINTD DKW €IL18-0226
Z2069L XL OTHONY NVS T¢8 LS SO0T
688€ X0d  dIVd
S$IOL LS SOT
LS S0T zZ9L82 9Y0ZE0TOY SEITIENS JOLINYL 896STEECHANT ANYAWOD dAAVd TTHIAXYN  896GZEE
SL0SL XI ONVId T¥d 09°6€D
05Z# AMAXE TYIINAD N T0€Z  dIvVd
SIOL 09°6¢¥%
09°6¢€¥% 88882 1802SL9Z% SEIIONS /SNAd ONILEMNNYH NIEZAOW SYH SOELESTIMNW
PLLY ZOSL8 WN FI VINYS TYd 987 9%6
PLLY X0 "O°d  dIvd
$I0L 98°9%6
98°9%6 LLL8Z T0TZTOTIOF SHDIAYHES XINIOLLY SSO¥ NHEHAHZLS A0 HEDIAA0 MYI £2020¢€6
ST%88 KN NOLXYID TYg 087 89T
IS d¥aEDd vze  dIvd
$I0L 08°89T
08°89T S£682 0T0Z89GTY AWAQYOY SAFTIHD HdId WN 30T TONTIMYT YTHJOLS TIA £20Z02Z0T
STP88 WN NOLAYID TYE 0T°SLY
1S ¥YaED ¥Z¢  AIYd
$10L 0Z°SL9
0Z°SLY9 S€682C 0T0Z89STY FONTIMYT - AWIAYOY H¥I4 WN 308 FONTAMYT ¥HHAOLSTHA £Z0TSTIOT
ZITL8 WN ENO¥ANDAETY Ve $STLETT
AN CaaTd MNVEnZ 099T dIVd
SIOL PSS LETT
PSTLETT 0L98¢C 8ZTZ80TO¥ SWIOJAINN TLOVSHANI LSEM S NYWANYY  T1L0%8
ZTTL8 WN FNOIINONITY e S0°962T
AN ~QATE MNYENd 0991 ared
$IOL S0°962T
S0°962T 0L98¢ 8ZTZ80TO% SNOJIINA T90F8HANI ISEM S NYWANYI  1T90%8
ZTTL8 WN HNOYANDNETY e ¥E°692T
AN CaaTIg MNYENd 0991 arvd
$I0L PE 69T
AUNOWY #0d wolI SUTT uotidransaq SweN #DOANT
4 :obeg SHOIOANI ONIANYISINO $T:LG:ST €2/S0/0T :33eq



05°80%

86°¢6T

86°1¢

66°%TC

£5°C6

67°6C

-0L" ¥

66°88T

L6799

98 vv

67 8T

9¢88¢
AUNOWY #0d

= :abeg

ZT0Z6%607

ZT025220%

Z1025220%

ZT0ZS8220%

(AN AT AAVE

9L02S220%

9402920V

[ANAT ALY

9L028T20¥

9L0TS2Z0Y

9L0252C0%

we3T SUTT

SHITAANS

SEDIOANI ONIANVILSILAOO

95ST8-0ZTE6HANT

uoTadTIosaq

66 X0d "0°4
ANVANOD INHEWIINDOE SIHAWERW

ST¥88 WN NOLAYID
¥6 X0d "C°d

SIEYd [ DId SEANTO DW

ST?88 WN NOLAVID
76 X0€ "0O°d

SIdYd £ DI SHEANTD DR

ST?88 WN NOLAYID
¥6 X0 "0O°d

SI¥¥d [ DI€ SHANID DR

ST¥88 WN NOLAYID
¥6 X0€ "0O°4

SIdYd [ DI€ SEANTID DKW

ST788 WN NOLAYID
¥6 X0d€ "0O°d

SI¥Yd [ DIE STENTID OW

ST%88 WN NOLAYID
¥6 X0d "0°d

SIdYd L DI€ SHANID DKW

ST$88 WN NOLAYID
76 X0€ "O°d

SI¥¥d £ 9Id STANID DKW

ST¥88 KWN NOLAVID
v6 X0€ "0°d

SI¥¥d £ DId SHEINID DR

STP88 WN NOLAYID
¥6 X0d "0O°d

SIdYd L[ DIF SEANTID DKW

ST$88 WN NOLAWID
¥6 X0€ "O°d

SI¥¥d £ DI STANTO DR

STH88 WN NOLAYID
¥6 X004 "0°d

SI¥Y¥Yd [ DIE STINTID OW
aweN

PT:LS:ST

arvd
SIOL 0S°80%
NI-52980C

T™Wd 867 €6T

arvd
$10L 86°€6T
80618-0226
TYE 86°I€
arvd

$1I01 86°1¢
888T18-0226

TYd 66 °¥IC

aIvd
$I01L 66 91T
LS8T8-0ZZ6
e €5°26
aiva

$I0L €£5°26
95818-0226
TYE  SP°TT
arvd

$I10L S¥°ZT
Z¥818-02Z6
TYd  62°62
arvd

$SI0L 67762
S6LT8-0226
9 -0L" ¥
arva

$10L -0L° %
9L%T8-02T6

TYd 66°88T

arvda
$I0L 66°88T
$9918-0ZC6
TYE L6799
arva
$I0L L6799
809T8-0226
TYd 95 ¥¥
arva
$10L 95 %%
LTIST8-02Z6
TYvd 62781
aIvd
$IOL 67781
955T18-0226
HOANT

€2/50/0T :@3®Q



00°0%8 80682 18026%60% ANYL ANYd0dEd ANYAO¥d FTIDYNNIL ¥89¢€2¢

S0%L0 PN NOTINNIM TYE  VLOVI6

€OE# ‘TEAY THIN z  dIvd
S$I0L VL P16

PLOPT6 £9882 9L0OZESOTY HOIVASIA TIVD NO $88SLHANT ONI ' LNAWADUYNYW NIOONEJ S885L
$6£0E VD VINYILY TYE  SL°€66€

ZL9SP6 X0 Od  QIvd
SIOL SL E66¢€

GLE66¢C 00682 250218009 TYMANTE QIIHAOD 699T6TSTHANI OTT "HEATOSNO 69916281
09288 WN NOLDNIAOT T¢d 00°00¢€
Z HLS ‘EAY NIYW N 00T aIvd
00°0ST cC68T 0T0Z90T0% N HISSYD ONILIHW SYOSSHSSY OVYAN AQENNTY YTIVHS O/D $10L 00°00¢€
007 08T 22682 0T0Z90TO0% S HITIOH ONILIIW SYOSSHASSY OVTAN FIVITIIAAVY SYOSSHSSY DWN €TECOT
TOSL8 WN Hd YINVYS ¥ 0070082

IEENIS OHISITUYD ¥¥y  QIVd
$I0L 00° 00§
00°00§2 69L82C £L902S220% ©9S6# WIVID IDNQHA S6TZOOTWHANI AITYOHINY EONVANSNI AINNOD WN S6TZO0TH
Z008 £0088 WN SHONIED SYI TYd 8T LLE6T
ZO00E XO0€ ‘¥dS DSW  AdIvd
ONIINNODOY IDALO¥d QHIOSNOS  $IOL 8T LLE6T
8T LLEGT 9168 $TTZTOTO¥ NOIIWDOTTIY ¥TAL ALISYIAING HIVIS ODIXEW MAN  9168T
$0SL8 WN HI VINYS TYd  00°00€
9%¥8 "0°'d  {JIv¥d

00°00¢ 0T0ZS¥80% FASHTY € 9EBEHANT HNOVET IYAIDINON ODIXEW MEN 9¢e8¢

70548 WN H4 YINVS T¥d 00°00¢€
9%¥8 "0°d arivd

00°00¢ 7888¢C 0T0ZS980% HLIWS MI¥W - €8FEHANI HNDVHET TYIIDINAW OOIXEW MEN £8%¢€

70548 WN Hd WINYS T¥d 007009
9¥8 "0°d arvd

00°00¢ ¥888C 0TOCZS?80F HLINS ATIOH - Z8%E€ #ANI $IOL 00°009
00°00¢ ¥888¢ 0TI0ZS980% JHSEEY HOL - P8P EHANI HNDOVHET TYAIDINAW ODIXHW MEN v8veE
P0GL8 WN Hd WINYS T¥d 00°00¢

9%8 "0°d arIy¥d

00°00€ $8882 0T0Z89STY HONTIMYT M TZEEHANT ANOYET TYIIDINAN ODIXIW MAN  TZEE
ZZ06L XI INVHTYA TYd 82 20ST
HLL ISYE ST9  dIvd
$10L 8Z°20S¢C
82°20ST 52682 ZT0Z6%60% NOIIVISENS-STOOL 6E€6EL9-LICEHANT A7ddNS OLAY NOISSIW  6€6EL9-L9E6
ZZO6L XI IAYHTIVA TYE 99 LET
HILL ISYE ST9  dQIvVd
$IOL 99°LET

997 LET 2688C Z1026%60% JLOW dWNd XVIIIVE LOLTLOLOEE6HANI ATd4NS OLOY NOISSINW LOLTLS-LOESG
TOT8E NI SIHJIWINW T¥d 0S5°80%
Junowy #0d wa3I SuTI uotadtansag sweN  #DANT

S :abeg SEOIOANT ODNIQGNY.ISLAO PT:LS:ST €2/S0/0T :93ed



8%°59 L£88T 600Z6L66% INNOD YOSSHSSY ST6PSIZEO06HANT $I0L ST €02
L9 LET LE88BT £T0Z6L66F HSYAT VOSSHSSY ST6PSTZEO06HANT ONI ‘¥S0 HODIY ST6PSTCEDE

99¢SL XL SYTIVA I¥E 6L79¢tT

TZ°0¢ LEBBT 600CLOTOY INOOD YTANSTEFAL €9L¥ST890SHANT Z¥€099 X0€ "0°4 aIvd

96788 LE88T 6002SL9CY INOOD IMJ €9L%ST890SHANT SIOL 6L°9€T

Z8° LT LE88T 600Z80T0% INOOD AJTYEHS €9LFPST890SHANT ONI ‘¥Sn HODI¥ £9LPSTB90S

287 8LT LE€88T 6002%0T0% INNOD MIHTD 6E£VESTZTELO6HANT

§8°92 LE88BT ) £T0ZLOTOY ASYET YAAOSVIIL 6€VCSTZEO6HANT 9975L XL SYTIVQ Ivd €27 TZS

07 9T L£88C £T0Z80TI0Y FSVYHET AITYHIHS 6EVESTCEO6HANT ZYE099 X089 "0°4 aivd

61°0ST LEBBT £I0Z80T0% HSYAT JITIHHS 6EVESTTEO6HANT $IOL €T°1Ts

L6°8%1T LE8BBT €10Z20T10% FSYHAT HEOUYNYW 6€VESTZTEO6H#ANI ONI ‘¥SnN HODI¥ 6EVESTZEDE
ST$88 WN NOLAYID TWd  00°00ST

“1S NOS¥HEAdEL 91% arvd
SHOIAYES ONINVITD ML YEa $10L 00" 00ST
00°00ST £.882 TOTZEOIOD SHEDIAYNAS ONINVITID €Z0Z60ANI OTIILMNL OQIYDId £2026
0090 TOTI61 ¥d YIHATIAYIIHA TYE €% S¢
009LE X0€ "0°d arvd
SIOL €£%°S¢
£€%°5¢C 82882 600ZZ0T0% ONIAIIHS/HZISNAA XATTOIEM NOIIWIOZEOD TIIND I8E8BEVE
0090 TO0T6T VYd VIHATHAYIIHA e ¥LUELT
009L€ X0€ "0°d aIvd
$IOL WL ELT
¥LTELT §288¢ 600ZSL92% SYAATOL/JHIYI/SNEd 6LESBEYEHANT NOIIVIOJHE0D T1IND 6LEBBEVE
88TT ZP6EL MO NOWAND e Iy LY
88IT X0€ "0°d arvd
$10L Tv LY
1% LY 70882 SZ0CZESOTYH HOIAYES ENOHd £Z096T#IDDY ID1d T00TE20T
LOTL8 WN HNOHINONETY Ve 997 CET
M FLS ‘AN NOLIONI¥d STvZ arvd

9972l 6T68C YTOZH0TOY SEOVWI J0 TYAIHOAVY SS8ECHANI "ONI ‘SOIHAVISOEDINW ITEYINO4 §98¢

L6 LTT L1882 S20CeS01¥ QIEd €PL8TTIZHIIOOY

PITLTIT LT88C SCO0ZESOTY adm@d 800FZZTEHIDOY

SLTEY LT88Z SZ0Z6%607% Q4 QYISINWY €0L9TZZHIOOT

6L %VE LT88T L00TBOTOY gDI440 SITYHIHS Z609TTTHIOOV

8e°ZET LT88C S20759%80% 3 NYQIS 699€ZTZTHIDOVY 0606 Z0T88 WN SIAQTD TYE ¥ L6ST
¥6°50T LT88BT L0029220% avod TTZYETTHIOOY 0006 X0d "0O°d arvd

£6°89¢C L188C LODZZOTIO0Y NIWAY TTZYETTHLOOVY SIOL PV L69T
£5°99% LT88C LO0TEZO0IO0Y NINAY 8Z9LETTHIIOOY OVIIYId £2022¢6

ZZOT 862720 YW NOILSOH TYE  00°S9%
ZZ0TI86 X0€ Od  QIYd
DT SEDIA¥AS  $IOL 007 S9%
00°59% z0882 900Z¥0T0P DUVHD HEDIAYES VLD LL6ESTSTEEHANT TYIDNYNIS TYEOTD SEMOD AHENLIId  LLEESTSTIEEC
LSTT 08I%9 OW ALID SYSNVY T 00°0%S
L9TT08 X0d Od  QIYd
$I0L 00°0%S

JUNOWY #0d we3I |uTT uwotadTanssqg SweN H#IANT

L :obeq SHOIOANI ONIANVLSLAO $T:LS:ST €Z/S0/0T :@3eQ



ITL X0 "O0°d  dIvd
$LOL 00°0€8T

00°0€8T 81682 9,025220% SHENL HESYTND 06 HSYD TE6S9ITHANI dJY0D AMANTIITI SYXAL  26599Z
ST$88 WN NOLAYID TYE  €L° 82
88 X0  QIvd
$I0L €L°8T
£L°82 £9L82 £€Z0ZE0TO¥ SEITAANS OSESTHANI *OD ONIQVHEL ALJYEOUYMS  0G€ST
66°29 $SLBT §Z0Z6%60% JLIWLS HE¥Id NIHAAYH SO000TTITZHIOOY
S£°16 $SLBT SZ0ZE0I0w ans AITVIHS TOOSTTTTIZHIDOW
$E€°S0T $SL8T $Z026%60% ad NEAAVH/QYLSIWNY STOOTTITZHIOOY
0L°28 $SL8T SZ0ZESOTY NIVA QIS €TOO0TTTTZH#LODY
TE 0L $SL8T SZ0ZESOTY SIYIEIID AITE ZTOOTTTTZHLOOY
£6°92T $SLBTZ SZ0Z6v60% oY Q4 AYISIWY TTOOTTTTZHIOOY
0L°S9 $SL8T $zZ0ZS%80%  SYWOHL Q4 NVQES OTOOTTTTZHIODY
98° %S ¥GL8T SZ0ZS¥80% ANWHZAOd i NYAZS 6000TTTTZHIOOY
9z 2Z€T $GL8T $Z0ZS¥80%  NOIIVIS (4 NYAHES 800TTTTZHIOOY
00°€TZ $SL8T SZTOZSH80P TIEM HDS Qd NVAHES LOOOTTIITZHIOOY
T9° 0L $SL8T SZOZESOT¥ YOHENHS ddEd  9000TTTITZHIOOY
96°G8 ¥SL8T SZOZLSITY a4 FTTITANTED H000TTTTZHIOOY ST¥88 WN NOLAVID TYE  £€6°€6%T
81708 $SL8T SZOZESOTY NOINZEY QiE¥  €000TTTTZH#IOOY 69€ X0g  dIvad
L9799 $SL8T SZOZTIVLOY SWE NITAIYD ZOOOTITTTZHIODY $I0L €£6°£6%T
L0°S6 $SLBZ SZ0ZT?LOY ad NITNAYD TOOTTITZHIODY DTEIDETHE NMALSAMHINOS  T€9LI
- ST#88 KN NOLAYID TYd 26 TZT
IS NIODNIT T  aIvd
$101 26 TZT
Z6° 12T S6L82 TT0Z80TO¥ IO¥ TIIL/IONVYHD TIO TEPIHANI IOIAIES ANV SAIL W-XIS  T€%9
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID T4 00°02
IS NTIODNIT T  QIVd
$IOL 00°0¢
00°02 S6L8TC TT0Z80TO¥ AIVAEY FAIL ZOPIHANI HDIANES ANV H¥IL W-XIS  Z0%9
ST¥P88 WN NOLAVID TYE 00709
IS NIODNIT T  aIvd
$101 00°09
00°09 S6L82 TT0Z80TO%® YIVAT F¥IL 06 £9HANT ADIAGES ONY T9IL W-XIS  06€9
ST$88 WN NOLAYID TvE 06 €%S
IS NIODNIT T  aIvd
$I0L 06°€%S
06" €95 ZLLBT £7025220% JEIHEAODSIA ¥IAJ00D SHATL SOEIHANT ADIANES ANV HAIL W-XIS  GO0€9
9€%8 60TT6 VYD YNAQYSYd TYE 0G 6€T
9€$8 XO0d Od  dIVd
$I0L 0S5 6€T
05°6¢€T T€882 LOEZLLYTY ONIMOLINOW SdD PLTE0ZTHANI SEOTANES JEANZAIO TANIINZS  PLIE0T
99ZSL XI SYITNQ TYd 00°0S€
Z¥E€099 X0g "O°d  AI¥d
$10L 007 0S¢
00°0S€ LE88Z £I0Z70T0% FSYET MIATD ONI ‘¥Sn HODI¥  0%06Z08E
99ZSL X1 SYTTYd TYd ST €02
ZPE099 X049 "O°d  QIvd
JUNOWY #03 wa3] SuTT uot3draosaa sweN HOANT
8 :abeg SHDIOANI SNIANYISLAO PT:LS:ST €2/S0/0T :93ed



£6°8TET 6LLBT €T0ZLOTOY A¥HES MAMIN €STSPILPBOTHANT arva
£€6°8TIET 6LL8TZ £€T0Z90T0% AYES MAMIN €STSP9LFBOTHANI ILY ¥EMYEA "0°d  $I0L 95 €88¢€
0L"S%ZT 6LL8T £T02Z0T0¥ AMES MEMIN £STSV9LP8OTHANT DIQYI¥L  ESTISPILPBOT
L806L XI HANITXIL TYd 87 0TE
sgz Xod "0°d  QIvd
$10L 8Z°0T¢
8Z°0T¢€ 0€88¢ SZOZLSTIY HOIANES WALSAWNG ZOBETHANI OTT ONITIDADEY HIVLS-INL  ZO0BET
L8064 XI ENIIXHL TYg  00°09
S€z X0og "0°d QIvd
$I0L 00709
00709 0€£882 SZ0T6V60% HDIANES UALSAWOA O0E€PETHANT DT ONITDADEY ZIWLS-I¥L  0E€¥ET
0ZESL X1 SYTIVA TYg  00°6Z8
LY060Z XO0€ "O°d  dIv¥d
"ONI ‘SNOIINTOS ¥IWd  $I0L 007628
00°528 SSL8T 9€0Z80T0% $ZXd €¢6T60ZT8BLTIHANT FAIIVNMALTY ¥ MSTY NOINNSNYEL  Z6T60ZI88LTY
80°8S S8L8T SZ0ZEOTO¥ addd @10 90-5590-TH#IODY
$S- €8T S8L82 SZOZEQTO¥ XANNY T0-08Z0-ZEH#IODY
SLT¥9TT S8L8T SZ0ZE0TOF FSNOHIMNOD T0-SLZO-ZE#IDDY
L6 9% S8L8T SZ0ZEOTO¥ NIWAY 20-0ZZ0-ZE#IODY ST$88 WN NOLAWID TYE  €5°880%7
SL 6ST S8L8T SZOZEOTO® NINQY Z0-¥%TZ0-ZE#ILODY INNISEHD I  dIvd
0T"6ST S8L8T $Z0Z€6S09  EDIAJC AATIHAHS €0-86TT-ZZHLODY 4101 €£5°880¢
$€°9TT S8L8T S70ZS220% IJH0 ¥ TO0-S€00-TTHIDDY NOLAYID A0 NMOL  €20ZLZ6
ST¥88 WN NOLAVYID TYd L0 TLET
INNISEHD T dIvd
$I0L L0 TLET
LO"ZLET S8L8T 9L0TS220Y WAIYM ATNE £Z0TZET6HANI NOLAVID A0 NMOL  €20Z626
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID Vg $S°290TT
IONISEHD I QdIvd
$I0L ¥$S°T90TT
$5°Z90TT SBLBTZ ZTTZI800S HOINVdSIA NOLAYTID 40 NMOL  0260€£20Z
STH88 WN NOLAYIO TYd 2T 99¢
IS NIVW 106  QIvVd
$10L 2T 99¢
ZT°99¢ 90882 ZOTZH0T0% LSISSY HOEL/IWOW HILOWHY 6E€EOHANI AND II HHL  6€€
$Z°¥8 90882 ZOTZLOTOP LSISSY HOEL/IWOW HIOWHA 8EECOHANI
080T 90882 9L025220% JISISSY HOHL/SOIIA IINY SELOH#ANI
$Z°¥8 90882 9L0Z€S0TY ISISSY HOHAL/IWOW FLOWHM 8EELOH#ANI
9€°921 90882 Z0TZ2Z0T0% ISISSY HOEL/IWOW HLOWTA 8ECOHANI ST¥88 WN NOLAYID TYd  ZS LSS
zZ1°2% 90882 9,0Z895T¥ ISISSY HOHL/LWOW HILOWEE 8ETO#ANI 1S NIVW 106  QIv¥d
zZT 2% 90882 9.025L92% ISISSY HDOHIL/IWOW HIOWZE 8EECOH#ANI $IOL TS L8S
¥9°L6T 90882 Z0TZ90TO0% ISISSY HOEL/IAOW ZILOWZH 8E€EOHANI AN LI HHL  8¢£€
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID TYd 96 9€€
1S NIVW T06  QIv¥d
$I0L 96 9¢€¢
96°9€¢ 90882 ZOTZ80TO¥ ISISSY HOHAL/IWOW HIOWHN A0S LI EHI  LEE
TO0T9L XI HIMOM L1304 TYg 00 0€8T
Junowy #0d wa3I BUTT uotadranssg SweN  #DANI
6 :obeg SHDIOANI SNIANV.ISIAO PT:LS:ST €2/S0/0T :93=Q



TO"LE L8L8T 9L0TT3CTY THENI 6LE6TETEHANT

S6°16 L8L8TZ 9L0ZESOTH TENS 6LE€6TETEHANT
ZE 0v6¢ L8L8T TT0Z80TO¥ TENA 6LE6ZETEHANT £62T9 LBT09 I WYTALS TORYD TYE 87 %9592
9709822 L8LBZ $%025220% : TEOS 6LE6ZEZ6HANT €679 X0d Od  dI¥d
9z ZL L8L8T TTO0ZOTTIOY TENS 6LE6TETEHANT $1OL 82 %9592
£2°2¢¢€ L8L8Z 9L0Z6¥%60% TEND 6LE6ZET6HANT MNYE XHM  6LEGZET6
9TTIZ ¥82SL XI SYITYA TYE  €£°69€
9TIZ¥8 X08 Od  dIVd
$10L €£°69¢€
€£€°69¢ 85882 Z10Z5220% SINYd TE€660T090SAHANT INVD NENIIM 1€660T0908d
9T1Z ¥82SL XI SYITYA TYE 8T E€SOT
9TTZH8 XO0HE 04  QIvd
$I0L 8T €90T
8Z°€S0T 85882 Z10Z25220% SINYd £LL60T090SIHANI IVD NEIIM €LL60T0908d
9TTZ ¥8ZSL XI SYTIYA TYd  T0°09S
9TTZ¥8 X0g Od  dIvVd
$I0L T0°09S
107 09§ 85882 zZ1025220% SINYd 8ZLE60T090SAHANI IVD NEIIM 8ZL60T0908d
9TTZ ¥82ZSL XI SYTIYA Vg -€%° 582
9TIZ¥%8 XOd 04  AIvd
$I0L -£%°G8T
-£%° 582 85882 Z1T025220% ZS8ET0090SDHANT IVD NE¥EYM ZS8ET00908D
0006 T6Z08 0D WAANIA TYE  60°2Z0€
0006T6 X0E ~0°d  dIv¥d
$IOL 60°20€
60°20€ 1£682 zZ1025220% INIWATE ¥E£6SLB80D0TIHANT ‘0D INAWGINDE VANDYM $E6SL80D0Td
0¥LL8 WN NOILVY TYE 6€°ZL8SE
AV MIOJMIEH ISYE ¥¥y  QIVd
6£°69T 88L82 8T0ZLLYTY ADVWEYHE ELIYWNI $I0L 6€°ZL88E
00 €0L8E 88L8TC LOEZLLYTY HNISNOH EIVANI ¥HINAD NOIINZLZd OQYNOTIVKH TIDIA  £2022Z0T
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID TYE  $Z°SL
98% X0g "0°d aIvVd
ZT°62 60682 800Z2Z0T0% ay g9a0f AIVAo¥d T89FTH#ANI $10L %Z°SL
Z1° 9% 60682 9L0Z5220% - Q¥ ISSY NIWAY (I I89¥PH#ANI JYEAYIT AINAOCD NOINA  T89%%
ST¥88 WN NOLAVID T9 $Z°SL
98% X0d "0°d QI¥d
£1°62 6068C 800220T0% a¥ EOa0L FIVEoNd 889FFHANT $I10L %Z°SL
IT° 9% 60682 9L0Z2522Z0% ay¥ ISSY NIWAY ¥ 889FF#ANI YEAVET ALNNOD NOINN  889%%
L88T0 YW NOIONIWIIM T9d 2y 88
009 X0H 04  dIYd
$10L Zv-88
Zv°88 10882 9%0Z€0TI0F  HDIANES ATHINOW O0E£090TOS8THANI IS¥IAINQ  0€£090T0S8C
L88TO0 YW NOIONIWIIM Tdd TP 88
009 X0og Od  QIVd
$I0L Zv°88
Zv°88 10882 9%0Z€0T0%  HDIANES ATHINOW ZT9ZOTOSBTHANI ISYIJINQ  TT9Z0T0S8Z
IL%0 TE088 WN ONIWHEQ TYd  9G°€88¢€
Junowy #0d we3ll SUTI uot3dTansagq aweN  #DANT

0T :obeg SEOICANI DNIGANYISIAO PT:LSTST €Z/S0/0T :93ed



00°62CT

9T76ST

80°26¢

£€9°6%9

9710V

9% €021

SLT6Y6

$STLLET

€y SL

TBOC89STY

T80Z8010%

£E0ZSL9TY

T80C80TO¥

SS0CTOTIO0%

9LOTLSTTY

9L0T6V607

9L0T6%60%

CT02T9CTV

TTOZZOTIOY
TTOZEOTOY

wa3I 8uTI

9T°6689CC

SNAd Z9LLESTTHANI
STIDNId €€0ZSLOCYHANT

TENI 6LE6TETEHANT
THNI 6LE€6TET6HANT

uoT13dTINS9q

SEDIOANT ONIGNVISLOO

»x xONIDTOANT TYLOLx =
£G9ZT €L909 TI OODVYDOIHD
ADYTId MUOMLEN £0€ST
"ONI ‘INI¥EIWIY

€S2T €L909 "1 OOVOIHD
HOVTId MIOMIAN £0€SZ

"ONI ‘INT¥AWIY

€827 €4909 "I ODYOIHD
HEOYId MHOMIIN £0te82

TONI ‘INI™UAWIY

£8CT €L4909 fII ODYDIHD
HOYTId AFOMIEN £0€SZ

TONI INIUAWIY

7CT88 WN HSOITINW
T 4D Ts&t

ONILSHL HIIHOW N~

Z0L6L XL ONYIQIN

715t X0d "0°d
TONI ‘STENd OIM

C0L6L XTI QNYIAINW

YTSE Xod 074
"ONI ‘STHEAS DIM

8T%88 WN SHENIOW SHU
C¢IT X09 "0°4d

HIIL OODNIM

sweN

PT:LS:ST

TYd 00°622T
arvd

$I0L 00°622T
T66SS9TT

T¢d $CTISS

arvd
SICL $Z 1SS
Z9LLESTT

T¥g €9°S%S

arvda
$I0L €9°S¥S
PO6SESTT

g S9°T0%

arvd
S$I0L S9°T0%
6ZEPHITT

TYd 9% €021
arvd

$10L 9% €£0TT
£090€Z

g SL°6%6

aIivd
$I0L SL°6%6
TE0889Y

IYE  YSTLLET
arvd
$IOL %STLLET

L%5889%
T8 €% SL
arvda
$I10L €% SL
0zLZ
#DANT
£2/50/0T :93eQ



g%llmcm

Clayton Kiesling PO Box 430 Brandy Thompson
Chair Clayton, NM 88415 County Manager
W. Carr Vincent (575)374-8896

Member (575)374-2763 Fax Stephen C. Ross
Lloyd Miller WWW.unionnm.us County Attorney
Member

Inventory Items for Disposition

e 14 weapons storage racks

e 2000 Honda TRX350FM VIN#

e SUREFIRE HELLFIGHTER light with case sn/H13027
e 3 Garrett metal detectors in bags with case

e 3 Magnetic Audio Devices (speakers) with cases. speaker #1-LTPMS1B0302652 #2-LTPMS1B0302693 #3-

LTPMS1B0302663
e Remote Area Light System and case sn- 012382 County # 01914
e 2 Nikon survey equipment with cases. item 1 sn- 030984, item 2 sn- 13502

e 4 NightHunter flashlights with cases. Light 1 - 005316, light 2 — 005313, light 3 — 005312 light 4 — 005311

e Single axle trailer with water tank and hose reel no title or vin

e Single axle trailer. No title or vin

e Fuel pump and hose reel for a fuel truck.

e Rhino TW96 pull mower

e Single axle military trailer no title. Sn - NWOAPO-831

e Single axle military trailer no title. Sn — 07342

e 1986 Chevrolet military single cab pickup. County number 02665. Vin- 1GBHD34J8GF425490
e Single axle trailer with 400 gal water tank on it. No title sn — 11497

e 1986 Chevrolet military single cab pickup vin 1GBHD34J2GF432998 LP# G93851
e Single axle trailer with no title or vin

e Club Car UTV sn — FRM1725412

e 1 Pickup tool box

e 3 used motor grader tires 26.5-25

DONE at Clayton, County of Union, this 10th day of October, 2023

ATTEST:

Brenda Green, County Clerk

UNION BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member



00°0%

00002'L$ 00°002°L$ 000 00°0$ sjejol
00°0$
000%
0000Z°}$ 0000Z'}$ d Sewoy | ‘Hexolemyog g
0003 psije|nojed jou Apuls ‘senijO ||
[E10 1 [eslsungd | OHHON HOON INVOIddY
sseH

£20¢ 1990100






